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EXPLANATORY NOTE
NGFC Equities Inc. (“NGFC Equities” “NGFC” the “Company” “we” “our”), formally “Natural Gas
Fueling and Conversion Inc.” at its Board of Directors’ meeting held on Feb 16th 2015, approved
to define the Company’s business through three divisions and diversify the operations of the
Company to a health care division and a consulting division. As part of this diversification the
Company made an agreement on February 24, 2015 with ECI-LATAM Inc., a Florida
Corporation, to acquire 55% of its 15,000,000 outstanding shares in exchange for 3,000,000
shares of the Company at .15 cents per share. The Company is filing this 8-K to clarify the
nature of the aforementioned current events.
FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
This Form 8-K and other reports filed by Registrant from time to time with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (collectively the “Filings”) contain or may contain forward looking
statements and information that are based upon beliefs of, and information currently available to,
Registrant’s management as well as estimates and assumptions made by Registrant’s
management. When used in the filings the words “anticipate”, “believe”, “estimate”, “expect”,
“future”, “intend”, “plan” or the negative of these terms and similar expressions as they relate to
Registrant or Registrant’s management identify forward looking statements. Such statements
reflect the current view of Registrant with respect to future events and are subject to risks,
uncertainties, assumptions and other factors relating to Registrant’s industry, Registrant’s
operations and results of operations and any businesses that may be acquired by Registrant.
Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should the underlying
assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may differ significantly from those anticipated,
believed, estimated, expected, intended or planned.
Although Registrant believes that the expectations reflected in the forward looking statements
are reasonable, Registrant cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or
achievements. Except as required by applicable law, including the securities laws of the United
States, Registrant does not intend to update any of the forward-looking statements to conform
these statements to actual results.

Section 2 – Financial Information
Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets
On February 24, 2015 the Company entered into a Purchase Agreement to buy 55% of
15,000,000 or 8,250,000 outstanding shares of ECI-LATAM Inc. a Florida Corporation (ECLI),
that is engaged in Medical Equipment installation and maintenance business for 3,000,000
shares of the Company at .15 cents per share on the date of the agreement. We also signed a
Management and Bonus Agreement with Goran Antic (“Antic”) the Chief Executive Officer and
President of ECLI to continue to serve ECLI.
Copies of both the Purchase Agreement which is a Share Exchange Agreement and the
Management and Bonus Agreement (collectively referred to as the “Agreements”) are attached
as exhibits 10-3 and 10-4 respectively to this current report on Form 8K.
Consideration for these Agreements consisted of the Company issuing 3,000,000 shares of the
Company at .15 cents per share on the date of this agreement.
ECLI maintains its place of business at 7135 Collins Ave No. 1234, Miami Beach, FL 33141. The
Company maintains its business at 45 Almeria Avenue, Coral Gables, FL 33134. The Company
has three full time employees and ECLI has one full time employee and one part time employee.
Item 2.01(f) Form 10 Information
Item 1. Business
NGFC Equities Inc. (“we”, “us”, “our”, “NGFC”, “NGFC Equities” or the “Company”) was
incorporated in the State of Florida on October 2, 2013. Since inception, the Company has been
engaged in organizational efforts and
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obtaining initial financing. The Company was formed to (i) construct and/or purchase and
manage a chain of combined gasoline, diesel and natural gas (NG) fueling and service stations
(initially, in the Miami, FL area); (ii) construct conversion factories to convert NG to liquefied
natural gas (LNG) and compressed natural gas (CNG); and (iii) construct conversion factories to
retrofit vehicles currently using gasoline or diesel fuel to also run on NG in the United States.
We also plan to build a convenience store to serve our customers in each of our locations. We
define each of such combined stations an “Operational Unit.” Our initial primary focus will be
distributing gasoline and diesel fuel to customers once we build or purchase a fueling station, as
we believe there are not enough NG driven vehicles in the market at this time to substantiate
building only a NG station. We also plan to have LNG and CNG available for NG driven vehicles
as we think NG vehicles will be as common as gasoline-driven vehicles in the future. Therefore,
we may acquire existing gasoline and diesel fueling stations and expand them to include NG
fueling capabilities.
At a Board of Directors meeting held on February 16, 2015, the Company chose to diversify its
operations by adding two additional divisions to its original business strategy to set up three
divisions as follows:
1. Energy and Retail Division
2. Healthcare Division
3. Consulting Division
As part of this change in our strategy, the Company acquired 55% of ECI-LATAM INC. (“ECLI”)
that was incorporated in the State of Florida on March 25, 2014 and is engaged in installation
and performing maintenance and repairs of large medical equipment that deal in sterilization and
disinfection. ECLI also sells spare parts, consumables and service contracts for medical
establishments. As of now 100% of ECLI sales and services are performed outside the USA.
Also 100% of the maintenance and repairs for the period of these financial statements have
been done only for the medical equipment belonging to Getinge Group, a public company based
in Sweden who manufacture and distribute their own large medical equipment.
We began our business in October of 2013, planning on constructing, owning and operating
combined gasoline, diesel and natural gas (NG) vehicle fueling and service stations in the
United States, along with garages to retrofit gasoline and diesel driven vehicles to run on NG
along with a convenience store to serve our customers in each of our location that we defined
as an “Operating Unit.”
However, through many meetings we had with various business owners both in the energy and
retail sectors (where our original focus was) and also in other business sectors since we began
our operations, we identified owners of various businesses with good upside potential who
showed an interest in joining us under the transparency of our public company platform with us
providing administrative tasks with those business owners continuing to operate their business
and thus we have chosen to diversify our business objectives to operate profitable businesses in
industries other than the energy and retail industry, mostly through subsidiaries that will be
managed by experienced operators with our company providing administrative assistance as
the majority or 100% owner while continuing to focus on our original concept of setting up
“Operating Units” in the energy sector as we get the funding to do so.
As we have indicated in the Schedule 14C Information that we filed with the Security and
Exchange Commission on January 26, 2015, we received our stockholder approval to change
the name of our Company from “Natural Gas Fueling and Conversion Inc.” to “NGFC Equities
Inc.” or a substantially similar name to better reflect our strategy of diversification.
Description of Business, Principal Products, Services
Currently, we have divided our business to three major segments as follows:
1. Energy and Retail Division
2. Healthcare Division
3. Consulting Division
As a result of our discussions, due to our expertise in being able to provide consulting and
administrative help, we came to the conclusion that we may be able to acquire majority
ownership of some businesses for a small amount of
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cash, but more in the form of stock of our company and for a note payable, although there is no
assurance we could do that.
Energy and Retail Division
Energy and Retail Division will consist of our Operating Units that will consist of combined
gasoline, diesel and natural gas pumps, along with a garage that we will use for general auto
repair plus conversion of vehicles to run on natural gas and a convenience store. In securing
Operating Units, we plan to implement two different approaches:
(1) Buy land and build the Operating Units using our own design and architecture; and/or
(2) Acquire currently operating combined gasoline and diesel stations with convenience stores and
garages, and then subsequently add NG fueling bays and the equipment for the planned vehicle
conversion business as needed.

We are currently conducting due diligence on several existing fueling stations in the Miami,
Florida area which the Company believes are suitable acquisition targets. However, it remains
the Company’s preference to purchase land and build an Operational Unit based on our own
designs. If we are successful in raising the proceeds in this offering, we plan to acquire smaller
gasoline and diesel fuel station with a convenience store and operate it while we raise additional
money to build our Operating Units that we estimate to cost about $5,800,000. Currently we
have no commitments to raise the additional funds needed to build an operational unit. Our
ability to raise additional funds to build our operational units may depend on us operating our
smaller gasoline and diesel fuel station successfully and/or due to our exposure to potential
investors by being in the business, for which there is no guarantee.
When operating our Operating Units, our initial primary focus will be distributing gasoline and
diesel fuel to customers once we build or purchase a fueling station, as we believe that, there
are not enough NG driven vehicles in the market at this time to substantiate building only a NG
station. We also plan to have liquefied natural gas (LNG) and compressed natural gas (CNG)
available for NG driven vehicles as we think NG vehicles will be as common as gasoline-driven
vehicles in the future. Therefore, we may acquire existing gasoline and diesel fueling stations
and expand them to include NG fueling capabilities. In certain stations we plan to build (or
acquire and expand), we may have gasoline and LNG only, in some stations we may have
gasoline and CNG only and in other stations we may have the means to distribute gasoline,
diesel, LNG and CNG. Such determination will be made based on different factors such as the
demand for LNG and/or CNG in each location and easy access to LNG and CNG supplies. We
believe that the NG business is poised to go through significant changes in the near future and
we plan to operate an extensive research department dedicated to our company adopting
relevant changes as the market evolves.
We also plan to construct, own and operate factories to convert NG from its gaseous state to
LNG (through a process of cooling NG) to be distributed to our own fueling stations and also to
fueling stations owned by other independent owners and companies. CNG is produced by
applying compression to NG and we may have the ability to compress NG to CNG in some
fueling stations itself to distribute CNG to vehicles currently fueled by CNG. As we expand our
business, we plan to have our own standalone NG to CNG conversion factories and distribute
CNG to individual stations to be sold to retail customers.
As we began our business in October 2013, once we have secured the funds needed, we
planned to operate a vehicle conversion business through a joint venture relationship with
Shenzhen HJ Technology Company Ltd. (“HJT”), which, as far as we are aware, still operating a
series of factories converting vehicles to operate on LNG and CNG in the Peoples’ Republic of
China (“PRC” or “China”), using its patented Gas Intelligent Electric Control System (GIECS)
technology. We have not yet conducted a due diligence review of the GIECS technology. The
Company was to undertake such a review upon entering into a formal joint venture agreement
with HJT, subsequent to this offering. At the time we have entered into a preliminary agreement
with HJT, pursuant to which the parties have agreed to enter into a formal joint venture
relationship in the future with the terms of such formal agreement being negotiated by the
parties and thus the costs associated with such relationship being unknown at that time.
However, in the last 15 months we have come across a few other global organizations that
convert vehicles to run on natural gas and we are currently talking to a few such organizations
and our future relationship with HJT will depend on our
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discussions with alternative organizations and the terms under which they may be able to
provide us the same technology.
Healthcare Division
We decided to set up a healthcare division since we came across a few private companies in
that industry showing an interest in doing what we have done in setting the stage to get listed on
a stock market and thus agreeing to join us as a subsidiary so that they can benefit from being
part of us and from our expertise in administrative tasks and fund raising capabilities as a public
company to run a successful business. Our exposure to healthcare division, with the purchase of
any business in that division would be through the expertise of those who run those businesses
at the time we purchase them. Our goal in that instance would be to take care of the
administrative and accounting tasks and allow the current management of those companies to
operate them as they currently operate.
The Company began the Health Care Division with the acquisition of 55% of ECI-LATAM INC.
(“ECLI”), a company incorporated in the State of Florida on March 25, 2014 and is engaged in
installation and performing maintenance and repairs of large medical equipment that deal in
sterilization and disinfection. ECLI also sells spare parts, consumables and service contracts for
medical establishments. As of now 100% of ECLI sales and services are performed outside the
USA. Also 100% of the maintenance and repairs for the period of these financial statements
have been done only for the medical equipment belonging to Getinge Group, a public company
based in Sweden who manufacture and distribute their own large medical equipment.
Our consulting division is currently providing consulting and administrative support to ECLI,
which brings us to our consulting division.
Consulting Division
Since our strategy mostly involves finding a management team with expertise in the industry that
we are seeking to operate, buying an existing business with an experienced management team
in place, we believe, is the most practical strategy. However, due to our size we can afford to
buy only small businesses and often these small businesses do not keep proper accounting to
put themselves through an audit under the SEC guidelines set forth by Public Accounting
Oversight Board (PCAOB). We discovered that often it would cost too much money for a small
business to hire an outside service to prepare their records acceptable enough to be audited by
a PCAOB certified CPA firm under the guidelines set forth by PCAOB, precluding us from
acquiring such a company due to not being able to audit them. Since we began searching for
management teams to join us we found it more practical to acquire a company along with the
management team to join as a wholly owned or majority owned subsidiary. That strategy
requires us to get them audited under PCAOB guidelines since a company is required to go
through such an audit before a public company such as ours can acquire them. Hence for the
last few months, our management team, especially the CEO Andrew Weeraratne (who has
extensive experience as a CPA, CFO and as a consultant), have been spending long hours
going through and making adjusting entries to bring financial statements to be in accordance
with accounting standards and writing accounting and procedures for a few companies that we
have considered potential acquisitions targets. And these actions have led us to set up our own
consulting division, whereby we will invoice the businesses who would request us to help them
get their records ready for PCAOB audits with us collecting such fees in cash or in the event we
agree to acquire them by reducing the purchase price by the amount of unpaid consulting
service fees.
Our Consulting Division will focus on identifying and organizing currently operating businesses to
set up their accounting system to run them efficiently with the help of accurate and timely
financial and management reports. We also plan to implement internal control procedures that
will safeguard their assets and accounting procedures that will make their operation efficient and
transparent that in turn will help them in the event they choose to get listed on the public market
through joining us or on their own in the future. We also plan to write operating and internal
control procedure manuals and disclosure check list manuals that will help small business
owners to prepare for expansion as they find the needed capital to expand. We believe that
these services will provide us cash flow and also introduce us to businesses we believe we may
be able to acquire in exchange for cash and stock of our company. We believe our current
management team has necessary experience to guide small businesses to overcome their
problems and build successful businesses. We have been providing such consulting services to
two companies for the last three months.
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Since we began in October 2013 till June 2014 when the form S-1 we filed with the Security and
Exchange Commission (SEC) to raise funds got effective, our operations have been limited to
our organizational activities, early stage implementation of our business plan and focusing on
filing the S-1 and related documents with the Security and Exchange Commission. Since June
2014 to-date we have been filing various applications and documents with various States of the
USA and Post Effective Amendments with the Security and Exchange Commission as described
elsewhere. Also we have spent considerable time installing internal control and administrative
procedures for our company, installing and learning software to edgarize, XBRL and filing the
quarterly and annual financial statements with the SEC. In addition we have spent considerable
time seeking out businesses we can either buy 100% or the majority ownership to begin our
operations. While seeking such businesses, about three months ago, we began our consulting
division informally and we currently have two such businesses for whom we provide regular
consulting services that takes an average of 20 hours per week. We have an agreement to
charge for these services and hope to collect them in cash or in the event we negotiate with
these businesses to acquire them, after we prepare them for an audit and at the completion of
such an audit, allocating the charges for our consulting work, as part of the purchase price of that
business, in mutual agreement with the client. As of September 30, 2014, we have not received
any cash for such consulting work but we hope to begin collecting for such services in the near
future.
Plan For Distribution Methods of the Products and Services
With regard to our Energy and Retail Division, we plan to implement two different approaches:
(1) Buy land and build the Operating Units using our own design and architecture; and/or
(2) Acquire currently operating combined gasoline and diesel stations with convenience stores and
garages, and then subsequently add NG fueling bays and the equipment for the planned vehicle
conversion business as needed.

We are currently conducting due diligence on several existing fueling stations in Miami, Florida
area which the Company believes are suitable acquisition targets. However, it remains the
Company’s preference to purchase land and build an Operational Unit based on our own
designs. If we are successful in raising the proceeds in this offering, we plan to acquire smaller
gasoline and diesel fuel station with a convenience store and operate it while we raise additional
money to build our Operating Units that we estimate to cost about $5,800,000 per an
Operational Unit. Currently we have no commitments to raise the additional funds needed to
build an operational unit. Our ability to raise additional funds to build our operational units may
depend on us operating our smaller gasoline and diesel fuel station successfully and/or due to
our exposure to potential investors by being in the business, for which there is no guarantee.
Our initial primary focus will be distributing gasoline and diesel fuel to customers once we build
or purchase a fueling station, as we believe, there are not enough NG driven vehicles in the
market at this time to substantiate building only a NG station. We also plan to have liquefied
natural gas (LNG) and compressed natural gas (CNG) available for NG driven vehicles as we
think NG vehicles will be as common as gasoline-driven vehicles in the future. Therefore, we
may acquire existing gasoline and diesel fueling stations and expand them to include NG fueling
capabilities. In certain stations we plan to build (or acquire and expand), we may have gasoline
and LNG only, in some stations we may have gasoline and CNG only and in other stations we
may have the means to distribute gasoline, diesel, LNG and CNG. Such determination will be
made based on factors such as the demand for LNG and/or CNG in each location and easy
access to LNG and CNG supplies. We believe that the NG business is poised to go through
significant changes in the near future and we plan to operate an aggressive research
department dedicated to our company adopting relevant changes as the market evolves.
We also plan to construct, own and operate factories to convert NG from its gaseous state to
LNG (through a process of cooling NG) to be distributed to our own fueling stations and also to
fueling stations owned by other independent owners and companies. CNG is produced by
applying compression to NG and we may have the ability to compress NG to CNG in some
fueling stations itself to distribute CNG to vehicles currently fueled by CNG. As we expand our
business, we plan to have our own standalone NG to CNG conversion factories and distribute
CNG to individual stations to be sold to retail customers.
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Additionally, we plan to operate a vehicle conversion business through a joint venture
relationship with Shenzhen HJ Technology Company Ltd. (“HJT”), who, according to the
management of HJT, currently operating a series of factories converting vehicles to operate on
LNG and CNG in the Peoples’ Republic of China (“PRC” or “China”), using its patented Gas
Intelligent Electric Control System (GIECS) technology. We have not yet conducted a due
diligence review of the GIECS technology. The Company will undertake such a review upon
entering into a formal joint venture agreement with HJT, once we have secured adequate
funding to begin vehicle conversion division.
We have entered into a preliminary agreement with HJT, pursuant to which the parties have
agreed to enter into a formal joint venture relationship in the future. The terms of such formal
agreement are being negotiated by the parties and thus the costs associated with that
relationship is unknown at this point. In the event that the Company and HJT do not enter into a
formal joint venture agreement, the Company will seek different technology elsewhere for its
planned vehicle conversion operations. Inasmuch as HJT does not currently have certification to
sell and use its LNG conversion kits in the United States, which certification is granted by the
Environmental Protection Agency, the Company may obtain conversion kits from companies
already certified by the Environmental Protection Agency until such time as due diligence on HJT
is completed, a joint venture agreement is entered into between the Company and HJT, and
certification of HJT’s conversion kits is granted.
Competitive Business Conditions and the Smaller Reporting Company’s Competitive
Position in the Industry and Methods of Competition
All three divisions of our Company face severe competition from both large and medium-sized
companies.
With regard to our Energy and Retail Division, the market for vehicular fuels is highly
competitive. The biggest competition for CNG, LNG and other alternative fuels is gasoline and
diesel fuel, the production, distribution and sale of which are dominated by large integrated oil
companies. The vast majority of vehicles in the United States are powered by gasoline or diesel
fuel. There is no assurance that we can compete effectively against other fuels, or that
significant, more resourceful competitors will not enter the NG fuel market.
Within the United States, we believe the largest enterprises engaged in CNG sales are: (i)
Trillium USA/Pinnacle CNG, a privately held provider of CNG fuel infrastructure and fueling
services, which focuses primarily on transit fleets in California, Arizona and New York, and (ii)
Hanover Compressor Company, a large publicly-traded international provider of NG
compressors and related equipment, which focuses its CNG vehicle fuel business primarily on
transit fleets in California, Maryland, Massachusetts and Washington D.C. These companies are
significant competitors in the market for transit fleets.
Within the U.S. LNG market, one of the largest competitors is Earth Biofuels, Inc., a public
company that distributes LNG in the western United States. Another major competitor, Clean
Energy Fuels Corporation, is one of the biggest natural gas fuel station owners and operators in
the United States. They own, operate or supply over 300 CNG and LNG fueling stations. In
addition, potential entrants to the market for natural gas vehicle fuels include the large
integrated oil companies, other retail gasoline marketers and natural gas utility companies. The
integrated oil companies produce and sell crude oil and natural gas, and they refine crude oil
into gasoline and diesel. They and other retail gasoline marketers own and franchise retail
stations that sell gasoline and diesel fuel. In international markets integrated oil companies and
other established fueling companies sell CNG at a number of their vehicle fueling stations that
sell gasoline and diesel. Natural gas utility companies own and operate the local pipeline
infrastructure that supplies natural gas to retail, commercial and industrial customers.
In addition, potential entrants to the market for NG vehicle fuels include the large integrated oil
companies, other retail gasoline marketers and natural gas utility companies. The integrated oil
companies produce and sell crude oil and NG, and they refine crude oil into gasoline and diesel
fuels. They and other retail gasoline marketers own and franchise retail stations that sell
gasoline and diesel fuel. In international markets, integrated oil companies and other established
fueling companies sell CNG at a number of their vehicle fueling stations that sell gasoline and
diesel. NG utility companies own and operate the local pipeline infrastructure that supplies NG to
retail, commercial and industrial customers.
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Our vehicle conversion department will face, significant competition, including from incumbent
technologies, and in particular increased competition with respect to spark-ignited NG engine
original equipment manufacturers in China and aftermarket kit providers in Europe. As the
market for NG engine products continues to grow this competition may increase. New
developments in technology may negatively affect the development or sale of some or all of our
products or make our products uncompetitive or obsolete. Other companies, many of which
have substantially greater customer bases, businesses and financial and other resources than
us, are currently engaged in the development of products and technologies that are similar to, or
may be competitive with, certain of our products and technologies. In addition, the terms of
some of our joint venture agreement with HJT allow for the potential for the introduction of
competing products in certain markets by our joint venture partner.
Each of our target markets in vehicle conversion is currently serviced by existing manufacturers
with existing customers and suppliers using proven and widely accepted technologies. Many
existing manufacturers have or had NG engine programs and could develop new engines
without our help or components, using more conventional technologies or technologies from
competitive companies. Currently, Westport Innovations Inc. (“Westport”) is the leading
manufacturer of low-emission engine and fuel system technologies utilizing gaseous fuels. Its
technology and products enable light, medium, heavy-duty and high horsepower petroleumbased fuel engines to use primarily NG and alternative fuels. Westport’s technology and
products enable light (less than 5.9 litre), medium (5.9 to 8.9 litre), heavy-duty (11 to 16 litre) and
high-horsepower (greater than 16 litre) petroleum-based fuel engines to use primarily NG, giving
users a cleaner and generally less expensive alternative fuel based on a more abundant natural
resource. Through their partnerships and direct sales efforts, they sell a large number of NG and
propane engines and fuel systems to customers in various nations. Westport also has strategic
relationships with the world’s top four engine producers or has strategic relationships with the
world’s top truck producers, as well as the world’s top automotive manufacturers. Westport may
get into converting the used vehicles to run on NG using their superior technology and capital
and may make the small start-up companies such as us competing to convert used vehicles to
run on NG no longer profitable to operate.
It is possible that any of these current competitors, in any of our divisions of operation, and other
competitors who may enter the market in the future, may create product and service offerings
that will make it impossible for us to capture any market segment. Many of these companies
have far greater financial and other resources and name recognition than us. Entry or expansion
by these companies into the market segment we target for NG vehicle fuels and vehicle
conversion may reduce our profit margins, limit our customer base and restrict our expansion
opportunities.
Our Healthcare Division that began with ECLI faces competition from larger medical equipment
companies that have their own installation and maintenance divisions. Also there are other
smaller companies similar to ECLI managed by specialists in maintaining medical equipment
that already have established relationships with end users of those equipment. Also ECLI
specialized in the medical equipment of three major brand-name companies and thus it would
be difficult for ECLI to get projects from end users who use equipment belonging to other
manufacturers of medical equipment.
Our Consulting Division faces competition from well capitalized major consulting firms and also
from smaller CPA firms and other smaller consulting firms. At this time is too early for us to
assure the success of our consulting division although we believe we have a niche market with
small businesses who wish to raise funds through public markets.
Dependence on One or a Few Customers
100% of the revenue of ECLI from inception to the period ended September 30, 2014, came
from a single customer.
Effect of Existing or Probable Governmental Regulations on the Business
Federal Clean Air Act – The Federal Clean Air Act provides a comprehensive framework for air
quality regulation in the United States. Many of the federal, state and local air pollution control
programs regulating vehicles and stationary sources have their basis in Title I or Title II of the
Federal Clean Air Act.
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Title I of the Federal Clean Air Act charges the EPA with establishing uniform “National Ambient
Air Quality Standards” for criteria air pollutants anticipated to endanger public health and
welfare. States in turn have the primary responsibility under the Federal Clean Air Act for
meeting these standards. If any area within a particular state fails to meet these standards for a
criteria air pollutant, the state must develop an implementation plan and local agencies must
develop air quality management plans for achieving these standards. Many state programs
regulating stationary source emissions, vehicle pollution or mobile sources of pollution are
developed as part of a state implementation plan. For mobile sources, two criteria pollutants in
particular are of concern: ozone and particulate matter. As components of state implementation
plans, individual states have also adopted diesel fuel standards intended to reduce nitric oxide
and nitrogen dioxide (collectively, “NOx”) and particulate matter emissions. Texas and California,
for example, have both adopted low-NOx diesel programs. Additionally, many state
implementation plans and some quality management plans include vehicle fleet requirements
specifying the use of low emission or alternative fuels in government vehicles.
Title II of the Federal Clean Air Act authorizes the EPA to establish emission standards for
vehicles and engines. Diesel fueled heavy duty trucks and buses have recently accounted for
substantial portions of NOx and particulate matter emissions from mobile sources, and diesel
emissions have received significant attention from environmental groups and state agencies.
Further, the 2007 Highway Rule seeks to limit emissions from diesel fueled trucks and buses on
two fronts: new tailpipe standards requiring significantly reduced NOx and particulate matter
emissions for new heavy duty diesel engines, and new standards requiring refiners to produce
low sulfur diesel fuels that will enable more extensive use of advanced pollution control
technologies on diesel engines.
The 2007 Highway Rule’s tailpipe standards apply to new diesel engines. Specifically, new
particulate matter standards took effect in the model year 2007 and new NOx standards were
phased in between 2007 and 2010. The rule’s fuel standards call for a shift by US refiners and
importers from low sulfur diesel, with a sulfur content of 500 parts per million (ppm), to ultra-low
sulfur diesel, with a sulfur content of 15 ppm. The rule, which effects a transition to ultra-low
sulfur diesel, required refiners to begin producing ultra-low sulfur diesel fuels on June 1, 2006.
Although the majority of state air pollution control regulations are components of state
implementation plans developed pursuant to Title I of the Federal Clean Air Act, states are not
precluded from developing their own air pollution control programs under state law. For
example, the California Air Resources Board and the South Coast Air Quality Management
District have promulgated a series of airborne toxic control measures under California law,
several of which are directed toward reducing emissions from diesel fueled engines.
Although the federal government has not adopted any laws that comprehensively regulate
greenhouse gas emissions, the EPA is developing regulations that would regulate these
pollutants under the Clean Air Act.
Costs and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws
We are unable to estimate the costs and effects of compliance with environmental laws.
Number of Total Employees and Number of Full-Time Employees
At this time the Company has three full time employees and ECLI has one full time employee.
Implications of Being an Emerging Growth Company
We qualify as an emerging growth company as that term is used in the JOBS Act. An emerging
growth company may take advantage of specified reduced reporting and other burdens that are
otherwise applicable generally to public companies. These provisions include:
•

A requirement to have only two years of audited financial statements and only two years of related
MD&A;

•

Exemption from the auditor attestation requirement in the assessment of the emerging growth
company’s internal control over financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002;
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•

Reduced disclosure about the emerging growth company’s executive compensation
arrangements; and

•

No non-binding advisory votes on executive compensation or golden parachute arrangements.

We have already taken advantage of these reduced reporting burdens in this amendment to our
Current Report on Form 8-K, which are also available to us as a smaller reporting company as
defined under Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange
Act”).
In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can
take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) for complying with new or revised accounting
standards. We are choosing to utilize the extended transition period for complying with new or
revised accounting standards under Section 102(b)(2) of the JOBS Act. This election allows our
Company to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting standards that have different
effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private
companies. As a result of this election, our financial statements may not be comparable to
companies that comply with public company effective dates.
We could remain an emerging growth company for up to five years, or until the earliest of (i) the
last day of the first fiscal year in which our annual gross revenues exceed $1 billion, (ii) the date
that we become a “large accelerated filer” as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act,
which would occur if the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds
$700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter, or
(iii) the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt during the
preceding three year period.
We are a reporting company and file all reports required under sections 13 and 15d of the
Exchange Act.
Item 1A. Risk Factors
Because we are a Smaller Reporting Company, we are not required to provide the information
required by this item.
Item 2. Financial Information
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements, including
the notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this annual report. The following discussion contains
forward-looking statements that reflect our plans, estimates and beliefs. Our actual results could
differ materially from those discussed in the forward looking statements. Factors that could
cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to those discussed below and
elsewhere in this Annual Report. Our audited financial statements are stated in United States
Dollars and are prepared in accordance with United States Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.
Overview
We are a newly formed, development stage company. The Company was formed to (i) construct
and/or purchase and manage a chain of combined gasoline, diesel and natural gas (NG) fueling
and service stations (initially, in the Miami, FL area); (ii) construct conversion factories to
convert NG to liquefied natural gas (LNG) and compressed natural gas (CNG); and (iii)
construct conversion factories to retrofit vehicles currently using gasoline or diesel fuel to also
run on NG in the United States. We also plan to build a convenience store to serve our
customers in each of our locations. We define each of such combined stations an “Operational
Unit.” Our initial primary focus will be distributing gasoline and diesel fuel to customers once we
build or purchase a fueling station, as we believe there are not enough NG driven vehicles in the
market at this time to substantiate building only a NG station. We also plan to have LNG and
CNG available for NG driven vehicles as we think NG vehicles will be as common as gasolinedriven vehicles in the future. Therefore, we may acquire existing gasoline and diesel fueling
stations and expand them to include NG fueling capabilities.
At a Board of Directors meeting on 16th of February 2015, as agreed by the Board of Directors,

the Company
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diversified its operations to add two additional divisions to its original business strategy to set up
three divisions as follows:
1. Energy and Retail Division
2. Healthcare Division
3. Consulting Division
As part of this change in our strategy, the Company acquired 55% of ECI-LATAM INC. (“ECLI”)
that was incorporated in the State of Florida on March 25, 2014 and is engaged in installation
and performing maintenance and repairs of large medical equipment that deal in sterilization and
disinfection. ECLI also sells spare parts, consumables and service contracts for medical
establishments. As of now 100% of ECLI sales and services are performed outside the USA.
Also 100% of the maintenance and repairs for the period of these financial statements have
been done only for the medical equipment belonging to Getinge Group, a public company based
in Sweden who manufacture and distribute their own large medical equipment.
Results of Operations from inception date October 2, 2013 through Year ending
September 30, 2014 and the quarter ending December 31, 2014
The Company was organized October 2, 2013 and ECLI was organized March 25, 2014,
therefore the results of operations are not compared to a prior period.
Revenue
Total Revenue of NGFC from the inception date October 2, 2013 to year ending September 30,
2014 and for the quarter ending December 31, 2014 respectively were $ 0 and $0.
Total Revenue of ECLI from the inception date March 25, 2014 to September 30, 2014 and for
the quarter ending December 31, 2014 respectively were $146,011 and $87,165.
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses of NGFC from the inception date October 2, 2013 to year ending
September 30, 2014 and for the quarter ending December 31, 2014 respectively were $84,952
and $28,000.
Total Operating Expenses of ECLI from the inception date March 25, 2014 to September 30,
2014 and for the quarter ending December 31, 2014 respectively were $57,621 and $24,625.
Financial Condition
Total Assets of NGFC consisting of cash as of September 30, 2014 and as of December 31,
2014 respectively were $110,380 and $82,262.
Total Assets of ECLI consisting of cash as of September 30, 2014 and as of December 31, 2014
respectively were $60,716 and $ 47,373.
Total Liabilities of NGFC as of September 30, 2014 and as of December 31, 2014 respectively
were $3,000 and $3,600.
Total Liabilities of ECLI as of September 30, 2014 and as of December 31, 2014 respectively
were $37,782 and $23,773.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
continue as a going concern which contemplates, among other things, the realization of assets
and satisfaction of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.
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NGFC sustained net losses of $88,930 from the inception date October 2, 2013 to year ending
September 30, 2014 and net losses of $28,718 for the quarter ending December 31, 2014.
ECLI made net earnings of $21,434 from the inception date March 28, 2014 to September 30,
2014 and net earnings of $666 for the quarter ending December 31, 2014.
As of September 30, 2014 the Company’s current assets were $110,380. Our current liabilities
were $3,000. Stockholders’ equity was $107,380 as of September 30, 2014. The weighted
average number of shares outstanding was 19,018,733 for the year ended September 30, 2014
for the period from inception (October 2, 2013) to September 30, 2014. Current assets of ECLI
as of September 30, 2014 were $60,716 and current liabilities were $37,782. Stockholders’
equity of ECLI was $22,934 as of September 30, 2014. The weighted average number of shares
outstanding was 15,000,000 for the year ended September 30, 2014 for the period from
inception (March 25, 2014) to September 30, 2014.
We will require approximately $5.8 million of available capital for each proposed Operational Unit
comprised of a combined gasoline, diesel and NG fueling service station along with a
convenience store and a vehicle conversion station. Therefore at this juncture, we plan to
acquire a currently operating small fuel station and operate it until we find capital to build our
completed operational units. Currently we have no commitments to raise such additional funds.
We plan to get funding to acquire such smaller fuel station from this offering. If such capital does
not become available from the proceeds of our current offering or other sources, we will be able
to continue operations as a development stage company for approximately the next 18 months
from available cash on hand while seeking additional sources of capital. There can be no
assurance that such additional capital will be available.
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
NGFC Equities Inc. has not generated positive cash flows from operating activities. For the year
ended September 30, 2014, net cash flows used in operating activities was $81,951. ECLI
generated $29,216 in operating cash flow for the year ended September 30, 2014.
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
NGFC Equities began an investment account with Interactive Brokers LLC in June 2014. Net
cash used in investment activities for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014 was $31,540.
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
NGFC Equities financed operations from the issuance of equity instruments. For the year ended
September 30, 2014, net cash flows from financing activities was $196,310 received from
issuance of common stock under a private stock offering in October and November 2013. ECLI
financed its activities by issuing $1,500 worth of its common stock and borrowing $30,000 from
its sole stockholder.
Subsequent Events
The registration statement on Form S-1 the Company filed with Security and Exchange
Commission to sell 10,000,000 of Class A Common Stock for $3.00 per share was first declared
effective as of June 12, 2014. Pursuant that we filed a Post Effective Amendment to bring our
price per share down to .15 cents per share or sell 10,000,000 at .15 cents per share and
complete all the sales by January 31, 2015 and close the offering. The Post-Effective
Amendment was declared effective as of October 6, 2014. However, the process of applying to
get various State approvals under “Blue Sky laws” took longer than expected and thus we had to
file another Post Effective Amendment to request additional time to extend closing of our offering
from January 31, 2015 to June 30, 2015 and we got that Post Effective Amendment effective as
of February 3, 2015. As a Florida Corporation we had to get issuer dealer approval to raise
funds on this offering and we got that approval on February 10, 2015.
From February to the date of this report we have sold 391,000 of our registered Class A
Common Stock shares at .15 cents per share and have deposited $58,650 as proceeds of such
sales.
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Off-balance Sheet Arrangements
As of the date of this Report, we do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or
are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in
financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or
capital resources that are material to investors.
Item 3. Properties
We have partial office services provided to us at 45 Almeria Avenue, Coral Gables, FL 33134
(Telephone Number 305-430-6103) for rental value of $200.00 per month for the use of
conference facility and answering our phone by a receptionist. The current employees mostly do
their work from their offices based in their residences with the help of the internet and other
modern technology.
Item 4. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
The following table presents information concerning the beneficial ownership of the shares of our
Common Stock as of the date of this report, by: (i) each of our named executive officers and
current directors, (ii) all of our current executive officers and directors as a group and (iii) each
person we know to be the beneficial owner of 5% or more of our outstanding shares of common
stock. Unless otherwise specified, the address of each beneficial owner listed in the table is c/o
NGFC Equities Inc., 45 Almeria Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33134.

Name

Number of Shares
of
Class A Common
Stock Beneficially

Percent of Class A
Common Stock

Owned (1)

Owned (2)

Officers and Directors
I. Andrew Weeraratne (3)
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Director
James C. New
Chairman of the Board of Directors
Eugene Nichols
President, Director
Bo Engberg
Director
All Directors and Officers as a Group (4 persons)

4,000,000

31.75%

750,000

5.95%

1,000,000

7.94%

550,000

4.37%

6,300,000

50.01%

750,000

5.95%

7,050,000

55.96%

5% Holders
Gerry Ambrose
All Directors, Officers and 5% Holders as a Group (5
persons)

(1) A person is deemed to be the beneficial owner of securities that can be acquired by such a
person within 60 days from September 30, 2014, upon exercise of options, warrants or
convertible securities. Each beneficial owner’s percentage ownership is determined by assuming
that options, warrants and convertible securities that are held by such a person (but not those
held by any other person) and are exercisable within 60 days from that date have been exercised;
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(2) Based on 12,600,000 shares of common stock outstanding as of September 30, 2014. These
percentages have been rounded for convenience;
(3) Mr. Weeraratne also owns 7,000,000 shares of Class B common stock, which has 10:1 voting rights and is
convertible into shares of Common Stock on a 1:1 basis at the option of the holder.

The following table presents information concerning the beneficial ownership of the shares of
Common Stock of ECLI as of the date of this report, by: (i) each of named executive officers and
current directors of ECLI, (ii) all current executive officers and directors as a group and (iii) each
person we know to be the beneficial owner of 5% or more of their outstanding shares of common
stock. Unless otherwise specified, the address of each beneficial owner listed in the table is c/o
ECI-LATAM INC., 7135 Collins Ave No. 1234, Miami Beach, Florida 33141.
Number of Shares
of
Class A Common
Stock Beneficially
Owned (1)

Name

Percent of Class A
Common Stock
Owned

Officers and Directors
Goran Antic
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Director

15,000,000

100%

(1) A person is deemed to be the beneficial owner of securities that can be acquired by such a
person within 60 days from September 30, 2014, upon exercise of options, warrants or
convertible securities. Each beneficial owner’s percentage ownership is determined by assuming
that options, warrants and convertible securities that are held by such a person (but not those
held by any other person) and are exercisable within 60 days from that date have been exercised.

Item 5. Directors and Executive Officers
Identification of Directors and Executive Officers.
The following individuals serve as our executive officers and members of our board of directors:
Name

Age

Positions

James C. New

69

Chairman of the Board of Directors

I. Andrew Weeraratne

64

Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Director

Eugene Nichols

68

President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director

Bo G. Engberg

67

Director

Background of Directors, Executive Officers, and Control Persons
James C. New, age 69, Chairman of the Board of Directors
Mr. New has served as Chairman of the Board of Directors since inception. Mr. New has over 20
years of experience in the healthcare industry, and currently serves as the Chairman of the
Board of Directors of Aurora Diagnostics, LLC (“Aurora”), a company that he co-founded in July
2006 and which has grown to approximately $269 million in revenue in 2011. He also served as
Aurora’s Chief Executive Officer and President from 2006 until
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his retirement in September 2011. Prior to joining Aurora, Mr. New was a private investor from
2003 to 2006. He served as the President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of AmeriPath,
an anatomic pathology laboratory company, from January 1996 through 2003. Prior to joining
AmeriPath, Mr. New served as the President, Chief Executive Officer, and a director of
RehabClinics, an outpatient rehabilitation company Mr. New had his bachelor’s degree in
Allegheny College in 1967 and got an MBA from Gannon University in 1971.
I. Andrew Weeraratne, age 64, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Director
Mr. Weeraratne has served as our Chief Executive Officer and member of our board of directors
since inception and took over also the position of Chief Financial Officer as of August 6, 2014,
due to the resignation of Mr. Robert Sanford. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Weeraratne
served as the President on a part-time basis of four private investment companies, including
Passerelle Corp. (since February 2000), Andwe One Limited Partnership (since September
2006), PAR Holding Partnership (since June 2011) and Scanflo Partnership (since April 2013).
Mr. Weeraratne continues to devote efforts part-time to these entities. Mr. Weeraratne also
served as Chief Financial Officer of China Direct, Inc. (Nasdaq: CDII) from February 2009 to
May 2009. From August 2004 to December 2008, Mr. Weeraratne acted as a financial
consultant working in a variety of industries including work with the Embassy of the United
States of America in Iraq as a financial advisor to form an Iraqi Accounting Association to
introduce International Accounting Standards to Iraq as part of a plan to privatize state-owned
enterprises after the Iraq war. From December 1998 to February 2000, Mr. Weeraratne was the
Chief Financial Officer of National Lampoon, Inc. (formerly known as J2 Communications), a
provider of branded comedic content. Mr. Weeraratne has been a Florida licensed Certified
Public Accountant since 1981, and has also served as a financial consultant to various global
entities. He is also an author, and wrote a book entitled Uncommon Commonsense Steps to
Super Wealth, where he illustrates how some people beginning with very little ended up in the
list of richest people on earth by focusing only one out of four ways to make their wealth.
Currently, Mr. Weeraratne is working also as the President of a related organization, High Tech
Fueling, Service and Distribution Inc. which is planning on setting up NG fueling stations and
factories to convert NG to LNG and CNG in China. Mr. Weeraratne devotes approximately 90%
of his time to our business and affairs.
Eugene Nichols, age 68, President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director
Mr. Nichols has served as our Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and a director since
inception and was a founder of the company. Mr. Nichols has over 30 years of sales,
management and marketing experience with a Fortune 100 company. Since 1999, along with
his wife Evelyn Nichols, he has owned and operated Informa Training Partners, a healthcare
related sales training company located in Walpole, Massachusetts. He began his professional
career as a sales representative at Beecham Massengill in Bristol, Tennessee, where he was
employed from 1972 to 1976. From May 1976 until October 2002, he was employed with Abbott
Diagnostic holding various positions including sales executive, sales trainer, district manager and
director advertising and communication. Currently, Mr. Nichols is working as Vice President
Marketing and Sales, for a related organization, High Tech Fueling, Service and Distribution Inc.
which is planning on setting up NG fueling stations and factories to convert NG to LNG and CNG
in China. Mr. Nichols devotes approximately 90% of his time to our business and affairs. Mr.
Nichols graduated with a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from Auburn University
in 1972.
Bo G. Engberg, age 67, Director
Mr. Engberg joined as a director of our company on October 12, 2013. He began his career in
sales, in 1972, with Electrolux A.B. (NASDAX OMX, Stockholm), the leading manufacturer of
household appliances in Sweden and then joined their international division in 1974. At that time
Getinge A.B., which currently is the leading manufacturer of infection control equipment, was a
division of Electrolux. In 1979, Mr. Engberg was recruited by Getinge group to focus on infection
control equipment as a sales director. He continued as the Director of Sales of Getinge
(currently the biggest medical and pharmaceutical company in Sweden, a public company listed
on NASDAX OMX, Stockholm) for the next 41 years relocating to a few places in the world. Mr.
Engberg retired in April of 2013. He is fluent in English, Spanish, Portuguese, French, German,
Italian and Swedish. Mr. Engberg obtained a bachelor’s degree in Electrical Engineering from
Zimmermanska Technical Institute in Vasteras, Sweden in 1970.
Directors, Executive Officers of ECI-LATAM Inc.
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Goran Antic, age---, Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairman of the Board
Mr. Antic began his career with Getinge Sterilization factory (division of Getinge Group), a public
company based in Sweden which is one of the largest medical supply companies in the world in
1990 as an assembler and then moved to the testing department of Getinge Group in 1995. He
worked in that division till 1999 and then was promoted to be an international service engineer of
Getinge Sweden which is another subsidiary of Getinge Group. In 2005, Mr. Antic was
transferred to Getinge International branch in Miami, Florida as a service manager for Latin
America and Caribbean islands. Mr. Antic began ECI-LATAM Inc. in April of 2014 with an
agreement with Getinge International to serve the same client base through his own company,
ECI-LATAM Inc. Mr. Antic had his education as an electronic engineer at Kattegat Institution in
Halmstad, Sweden.
I. Andrew Weeraratne, age 64, Chief Financial Officer, Director
Mr. Weeraratne has served as Chief Financial Officer and member of the board of directors of
ECLI since inception. Mr. Weeraratne is also the Chief Executive Officer of NGFC Equities as
stated above.
Item 6. Executive Compensation
The following table sets forth information concerning the annual and long-term compensation of
our Chief Executive Officer, and the executive officers who served at the end of the period
September 30, 2014, for services rendered in all capacities to our Company. The listed
individuals shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Named Executive Officers.” Currently, we
have no employment agreements with any of our Directors or Officers. All of our directors are
unpaid. Compensation for the future will be determined when and if additional funding is
obtained.
Summary Compensation Table – Officers of NGFC
(a)

Name and principal
position
I Andrew Weeraratne,
CEO, CFO

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)
(i)
(j)
Change in Pension
Value and
Nonqualified
Non-equity
deferred
All other
Stock Option Incentive plan
compensation
CompenSalary Bonus Awards Awardscompensation
earnings
sation Total
($)
Year ($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
2014 22,800
-0-0-0-0-0-0-22,800

(1) There is no employment contract with Mr. Andrew Weeraratne at this time. Nor are there
any agreements for compensation in the future. A salary and stock options and/or
warrants program may be developed in the future. The amount of value for the services
of Mr. Weeraratne was determined by agreement for shares in which he received as a
founders for (1) control, (2) willingness to serve on the Board of Directors and (3)
participation in the foundational days of the corporation. The amount received by Mr.
Weeraratne is not reflective of the true value of the contributed efforts by Mr. Weeraratne
and was arbitrarily determined by the company.
Director Compensation Table
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(g)
(h)
Change in Pension
Fees
Value and
earned
Nonqualified
or paid
Non-equity
deferred
All other
in
Stock Option Incentive plan
compensation
Compencash AwardsAward(s)compensation
earnings
sation Total
Name and principal
($)
position
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
James C. New, Chairman
-0-0-0-0-0-0-0of the Board of Directors
I Andrew Weeraratne,
-0-0-0-0-0-0-0Director
Eugene Nichols,
-0-0-0-0-0-0-0President, Secretary,
Treasurer, Director
Bo G. Engberg, Director
-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-

The following table sets forth information concerning the annual and long-term compensation of
the Chief Executive Officer, and the executive officers who served at the end of the period
September 30, 2014, for services rendered in all capacities to ECI-Latam Inc. The listed
individuals shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Named Executive Officers.” Currently, we
have no employment agreements with any of the Directors or Officers of ECLI. All ECLI
directors are unpaid. Compensation for the future will be determined when and if additional
funding is obtained.
Summary Compensation Table – Officers of ECLI
(a)

Name and principal
position
Goran Antic,
CEO

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)
(i)
(j)
Change in Pension
Value and
Nonqualified
Non-equity
deferred
All other
Stock Option Incentive plan
compensation
CompenSalary Bonus Awards Awardscompensation
earnings
sation Total
($)
Year ($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
2014 52,600
-0-0-0-0-0-0-52,600

(1) There was no employment contract with Mr. Goran Antic as of September 30, 2014. A
management and bonus agreement was signed with Goran Antic as of February 24,
2015 that we have filed herewith. However, that management agreement does not spell
out the amount of compensation currently or for future. A salary and stock options and/or
warrants program may be developed in the future. The amount of value for the services
of Mr. Antic was determined by agreement for shares in which he received as a founders
for (1) control, (2) willingness to serve on the Board of Directors and (3) participation in
the foundational days of the corporation. The amount received by Mr. Antic is not
reflective of the true value of the contributed efforts by Mr. Antic and was arbitrarily
determined by ECLI.
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation
At present, the Boards of Directors of NGFC or ECLI have not established any committees.
Item 7. Certain Relationship and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
Certain Relationship and Related Transactions
Mr. I. Andrew Weeraratne is a founder and an organizer of the company and as such need to
disclose any relevant transactions that Mr. Weeraratne will have with the company. Mr.
Weeraratne has received no compensation as a founder except the opportunity to buy 7,000,000
Class B common stock at par value of .0001 cents for a total value of $700.00 and 4,000,000 of
Class A common stock at par value of .0001 cents for a total value of $400.00 as founding
shares that Mr. Weeraratne purchased on October 2, 2013.
Mr. I. Andrew Weeraratne, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer is also the
President, Chief Financial Officer and a director of High Tech Fueling and Distribution Inc.
(HFSD) which was set up to operate a similar operation to our Company in the Republic of
China.
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Mr. James New, our Chairman of the Board of Directors, is also the Chairman of the Board of
Directors of HFSD. Mr. James New is a founder and organizer of the Company, and thus needs
to disclose any relevant transactions that he will have with the Company. Mr. New has not
received compensation as the Company's Chairman. Mr. New did purchase 250,000 shares of
Common Stock on October 2, 2013 in connection with our offering to the Company's founders.
Mr. Eugene Nichols, is a founder and organizer of the Company and our President, Secretary
and Treasurer and Director, is also a director of HFSD. Mr. Nichols, as a founder and organizer
of the Company and thus needs to disclose any relevant transactions that he will have with the
Company. Mr. Nichols has not received compensation as the Company's President, Secretary
and Treasurer or as a director. Mr. Nichols did purchase 500,000 shares of Common Stock on
October 2, 2013 in connection with our offering to the Company's founders.
Mr. Rob Sanford, our former Chief Financial Officer, who resigned as of August 6, 2014, did not
receive any compensation for his services as the Company's Chief Financial Officer. Mr.
Sanford did purchase 50,000 shares of Common Stock on October 2, 2013 in connection with
our offering to the Company's founders.
Mr. Bo Engberg is a director of our Company and Mr. Engberg has not received compensation
for his services as a director of the Company. Mr. Engberg did purchase 50,000 shares of
Common Stock on October 2, 2013 in connection with our offering to the Company's founders.
Mr. Gerry Ambrose is a founder and organizer of the Company and thus needs to disclose any
relevant transactions that he will have with the Company. Mr. Ambrose has not received
compensation as a founder. Mr. Ambrose did purchase 250,000 shares of Common Stock on
October 2, 2013 in connection with our offering to the Company's founders.
Mr. Goran Antic is a founder and an organizer of ECLI and as such needs to disclose any
relevant transactions that he will have with ECLI. Mr. Antic has received no compensation as a
founder except the opportunity to buy 15,000,000 Class A common stock of ECLI at par value of
.0001 cents for a total value of $1,500.00 as founding shares that Mr. Antic purchased on April 1,
2014.
Director Independence
Mr. Engberg is considered independent within NYSE MKT’s director independence standards
pursuant to the NYSE MKT Company Guide.
Item 8. Legal Proceedings
Presently, there are not any material pending legal proceedings to which the Company is a party
or as to which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the
Company to be threatened or contemplated against it.
Item 9. Market Price and Dividends on the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related
Stockholder Matters
(a) Market information
Our Common Stock is not listed or trading on any stock exchange.
(b) Holders
As of December 31, 2014, there are twenty (20) holders of an aggregate of 19,600,000
shares of our Common Stock issued and outstanding. As of December 31, 2014 ECLI has one
(1) shareholder holding 15,000,000 of ECLI Common Stock outstanding.
(c) Dividends
We have not paid any cash dividends to date and do not anticipate or contemplate paying
dividends in the
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foreseeable future. It is the present intention of management to utilize all available funds for the
development of the Company’s business
Item 10. Recent Sale of Unregistered Securities
The following are all issuances of securities by the registrant since its formation in October
2013, which were not registered under the Securities Act. In each of these issuances the
recipient represented that he or she was acquiring the shares for investment purposes only, and
not with a view towards distribution or resale except in compliance with applicable securities
laws. No general solicitation or advertising was used in connection with any transaction, and the
certificate evidencing the securities that were issued contained a legend restricting their
transferability absent registration under the Securities Act or the availability of an applicable
exemption therefrom. Unless specifically set forth below, no underwriter participated in the
transaction and no commissions were paid in connection with the transactions.
As shown on the table below, on October 2, 2013, the Company issued the following shares of
Class A common stock as founders’ shares to the following officers and directors I. Andrew
Weeraratne, Eugene Nichols and James New for total proceeds of $475.00 and issued 50,000
Class A common stock at par value of .0001 to Robert Sanford our ex-Chief Financial Officer
and Bo Engberg, one of our directors, each for a total proceeds of $5.00 each, as an incentive to
work for us.

Name

Title

# of Shares

I. Andrew Weeraratne Chief Executive Officer, Director

Consideration
($)

4,000,000

$

400.00

Eugene Nichols

President, Director

500,000

$

50.00

James New

Chairman of the Board

250,000

$

25.00

Robert Sanford

Former Chief Financial Officer

50,000

$

5.00

Bo Engberg

Director

50,000

$

5.00

On October 2, 2013, the Company issued 7,000,000 shares of Class B common stock as
founders’ shares to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Director, I. Andrew Weeraratne,
for total proceeds of $700.00.
On October 2, 2013, the Company issued 250,000 Class A common stock at par value of .0001
as founder’s shares to Mr. Gerry Ambrose for total proceeds of $25.00.
On October 2, 2013, the Company issued the following Class A common stock at par value of
.0001 to the following individuals and entities for providing us consulting services:
ITMM Consulting LLC
Passerelle Corp.
Mengying Qin
Antonio Gallini

200,000 shares for $20.00
200,000 shares for $20.00
50,000 shares for $5.00
50,000 shares for $5.00

On October 10, 2013, the Company issued 500,000 shares of Class A common stock to
JSBarkats, PLLC, for an aggregate value of $50.00 for providing us past and future legal work
with regard to this offering.
On October 22, 2013, we circulated a private offering memorandum for sale to persons who
qualify as accredited investors and to a limited number of sophisticated investors, on a “bestefforts” basis, up to a maximum of 7,500,000 shares of the Company’s Class A common stock
(the “Shares”) at a purchase price of $0.03 per share (the “Purchase Price”). The minimum
individual investment was $15,000, with the stipulation, in our sole discretion, to accept
subscriptions for lesser amounts and also with the stipulation that the, funds received from all
subscribers to be released to us upon acceptance of the subscriptions by us. This offering was
made pursuant to Rule 506 of
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Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, seeking exemption
from the registration requirements of federal securities laws.
Between October 22, 2013 and October 31, 2013, we issued 5,000,000 shares of our Class A
Common Stock valued at $0.03 per share to 10 investors. This offering was made pursuant to
Rule 506 of Regulation D. We filed a notice of an exempt offering of securities on Form D with
the SEC on November 6, 2013, with reference to this offering. A form of the offering
documentation is attached as an exhibit to this prospectus.
From November 1 to November 25, we issued 1,500,000 shares of our Class A Common Stock
at $0.03 per share to 3 investors. This offering was made as part of the Rule 506 of Regulation
D offering.
Item 11. Description of Registrant’s Securities to be Registered
(a) Common and Preferred Stock.
We are authorized by our Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 300,000,000
shares of capital stock, of which 230,000,000 are shares of Class A common stock, par value
$0.0001 per share (the “Class A Common Stock”) 60,000,000 are shares of Class B common
stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “Class B Common Stock”) 10,000,000 shares of blankcheck preferred stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock”).
ECLI has 100,000,000 Common Stock authorized and 15,000,000 Common Stock outstanding.
ECLI has no other class of shares or debt.
Common Stock
Each share of Common Stock shall have one (1) vote per share for all purposes. Our common
stock does not provide a preemptive or conversion right and there are no redemption or sinking
fund provisions or rights. Holders of our Common Stock are not entitled to cumulative voting for
election of the Company’s board of directors. The holders of our Common Stock are entitled to
dividends out of funds legally available when and as declared by our board of directors. Our
board of directors has never declared a dividend and does not anticipate declaring a dividend in
the foreseeable future. Each share of Class B common stock shall entitle the holder to ten (10)
votes for each one vote per share of the Common Stock, and with respect to that vote, shall be
entitled to notice of any stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Company’s bylaws, and
shall be entitled to vote, together as a single class with the holders of Common Stock with
respect to any question or matter upon which the holders of Common Stock have the right to
vote. Class B common stock shall also entitle a holder to vote as a separate class as set forth in
the Company’s bylaws.
The holders of our Class B common stock are entitled to dividends out of funds legally available
when and as declared by our board of directors at the same rate per share as the Common
Stock. Our board of directors has never declared a dividend and does not anticipate declaring a
dividend in the foreseeable future.
Each share of Class B common stock is convertible into one (1) share of Common Stock,
subject to adjustment, at any time at the option of the holder.
As of December 31, 2014, 12,600,000 shares of Class A Common Stock and 7,000,000 shares
of Class B Common Stock were issued and outstanding.
Preferred Stock
We are authorized to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per
share, in one or more classes or series within a class as may be determined by our board of
directors, who may establish, from time to time, the number of shares to be included in each
class or series, may fix the designation, powers, preferences and rights of the shares of each
such class or series and any qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof. Any preferred stock
so issued by the board of directors may rank senior to other existing classes of capital stock with
respect to the payment of dividends or amounts upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of us,
or both. Moreover, while providing desirable flexibility in connection with possible acquisitions
and other corporate
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purposes, under certain circumstances, the issuance of preferred stock or the existence of the
unissued preferred stock might tend to discourage or render more difficult a merger or other
change of control. Currently, no shares of our preferred stock have been designated any rights
and we have no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding.
(b) Debt Securities.
None.
(c) Other Securities To Be Registered.
None.

Item 12. Indemnification of Directors and Officers
Indemnification of Directors and Officers.
The Florida Business Corporation Act permits, but does not require, corporations to indemnify a
director, officer or control person of the corporation for any liability asserted against her and
liability and expenses incurred by her in her capacity as a director, officer, employee or agent,
or arising out of her status as such, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, and, unless
the articles of incorporation provide otherwise, whether or not the corporation has provided for
indemnification in its articles of incorporation. Our articles of incorporation have no separate
provision for indemnification of directors, officers, or control persons.
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to
directors, officers or persons controlling our company pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we
have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public policy
as expressed in the act and is therefore unenforceable.
Item 13. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Pro-forma financial statements are included herewith.
Item 14. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure
None.
Item 15. Financial Statements and Exhibits
Exhibit
Number

Description

3.1

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation

3.2

By-laws, as amended and restated

10-3

ECLI Share Exchange Agreement

10-4

ECLI Management and Bonus Agreement
.
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Audited Financial Statements of ECI-Latam Inc.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors of
ECI-Latam Inc.
Miami Beach, Florida, USA
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of ECI-Latam Inc. (“ECLI”) as of September
30, 2014, and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash
flows for the period from March 25, 2014 (inception) through September 30, 2014. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit
of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of ECI-Latam Inc. as of September 30, 2014, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the period from March 25, 2014 (inception) through September
30, 2014 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
/s/ MaloneBailey, LLP
www.malonebailey.com
Houston, Texas
January 22, 2015
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ECI-LATAM INC.
Balance Sheet

September 30,
2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash in Bank

$

60,716
60,716

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

$

60,716

$

4,000
3,782
30,000
37,782

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Income tax payable
Loan Payable Officer
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

37,782

Total Liabilities

37,782

Equity
Common Stock $.0001 par value 100,000,000 shares
authorized
15,000,000 shares issued and outstanding at the end of the year
Retained earnings
Total Equity

1,500
21,434
22,934
$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
statements.
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60,716

ECI-LATAM INC.
Income Statement
March 25,
2014
(inception to)
September 30,
2014
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Sales
Total Income

$

146,011
146,011

Cost of Goods Sold
Freight Charges
Purchases - Parts and Materials
Sub Contract
Wire Transfer fees
Total Cost of Goods Sold

458
60,531
1,500
685
63,174

Gross Profit

82,837

Expense
Accounting Fees
Officer Compensation
Travel
Total Expense

4,000
52,600
1,021
57,621

Net Income before Income Taxes
Income Taxes

25,216
3,782

Net Income

$

21,434

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

$

0.00

BASIC AND DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
statements.
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15,000,000

ECI-LATAM INC.
Statement of Equity

Common Stock
Shares
Amount
Balance at inception

$

Common stock issued for cash
to founder
Net Income
Balance, September 30, 2014

$

-

$

Total
Stockholders'
Equity (Deficit)

Accumulated
Earning
-

$

-

$

-

15,000,000

1,500

-

1,500

-

-

21,434

21,434

15,000,000

$

1,500

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
statements.
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$

21,434

$

22,934

ECI-LATAM INC.
Statement of Cash Flows

March 25,
2014
(inception to)
September 30,
2014
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in operating
activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Income Tax Payable
Accrued Expenses
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

$

21,434

3,782
4,000
29,216

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Payable Officer
Proceeds from the issuance of Common Stock
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

30,000
1,500
31,500

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

60,716
$

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

60,716

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
CASH PAID FOR:
Interest

$

-

Income Taxes

$

-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ECI-LATAM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

NOTE 1 – DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Nature of business
ECI-LATAM INC. (the Company) was incorporated in the State of Florida on March 25, 2014
and is engaged in installation and performing maintenance and repairs of large medical
equipment that deal in sterilization and disinfection. The company also sells spare parts,
consumables and service contracts for medical establishments. As of now 100% of our sales
and services are performed outside the USA. Also 100% of the maintenance and repairs for the
period of these financial statements have been done only for the medical equipment belonging
to Getinge Group, a public company based in Sweden who manufacture and distribute their own
large medical equipment.
NOTE 2 – MAJOR SOURCE OF REVENUE
100% of the Company’s revenue from inception to the period ended September 30, 2014, came
from a single customer.
NOTE 3 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements include all accounts of the Company and in the opinion
of management, reflect all adjustments, which include all normal recurring adjustments,
necessary to state fairly the Company’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows
for the period from March 25, 2014 to September 30, 2014. This financial statement period is not
an indicative of the results to be expected in future periods.
Revenue Recognition
Revenues are derived primarily from the sale of products and the service fees on maintenance.
The Company generally recognizes revenue when products are shipped and the customer takes
ownership and assumes risk of loss, collection of the relevant receivable is reasonably assured,
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and the sales price is fixed or determinable.
Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
revenues and expenses recorded during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three months
or less and money market accounts to be cash equivalents. The Company had no cash
equivalents at September 30, 2014.
Our cash balance of $60,716 as of September 30, 2014 consists of $59,816 in a regular
operating account and $900 in a savings account.
Income taxes
The company uses the liability method, where deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined
based on the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for
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financial and income tax reporting purposes. During the period of this financial statement we
incurred a tax liability of $3,782.
We have an operating income of $25,216 before corporate income taxes and tax expenses of
$3,782 that we have accrued as of the financial statement date.
Basic and diluted net loss per share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares of common
stock outstanding during each period. Diluted earnings per share includes the dilutive effects of
common stock equivalents on an “as if converted” basis. Basic and diluted earnings per share
are the same due to the absence of common stock equivalents.
Recently issued accounting pronouncements
We do not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a
significant impact on our results of operations, financial position or cash flow.
NOTE 4 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
On March 28, 2014, the Company issued its founder and the Chief Executive Officer Goran
Antic 15,000,000 shares at $.0001 per share for a total value of $1,500.
On September 30, 2014 the Company paid its Chief Executive Officer $30,000 bonus that he
loaned back to the company at 5% interest per annum. The Company will pay the interest
payments on a quarterly basis.
This is an unsecured note with no maturity date. Interest payments on this will be paid quarterly
and the principal will be paid back when the funds in excess of working capital needs are
available to pay off this debt.
NOTE 5 – SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
We have authorized shares of Hundred Million (100,000,000) Common Stock par value at
$.0001 per share of which 15,000,000 shares are issued and outstanding as of the date of the
financial statements.
NOTE 6 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
None.

Acquisition of ECLI and use of proformas
NGFC Equities Inc is acquiring 8,250,000 of outstanding shares of ECLI (that constitutes 55% of
ECLI outstanding shares) in exchange for 3,000,000 restricted shares of NGFC. Following
unaudited proforma consolidated statements of operations for September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2014 show the results of operation had the consolidation was in effect on the
dates of those statements. The unaudited proforma consolidated balance sheet as of December
31, 2014 shows the financial position had the consolidation was in effect on the date of the
balance sheet.
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PROFORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION
NGFC EQUITIES INC.
UNAUDITED PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014
ASSETS
NGFC Equities
Inc.
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Marketable securities
Pre paid expenses
Total Current Assets

$

ECI-LATAM
Inc.

48,075$
29,442

-

82,262 $

$

47,373

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEIFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses
$
2,100$
Pre paid stock subscription
1,500
Income tax payable
Loan payable officer
Total Current Liabilities
3,600

148
23,625
23,773

TOTAL LIABILITIES

23,773

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY (DEFICIT)

$

-

A
A
A

244,520
150,000
200,000

244,520
150,000
200,000

-

594,520

594,520

$

594,520 $

724,155

$

$

-

2,100
1,500
148
23,625
27,373

$

- $

27,373

A $

300$

1,560

-

-

1,260$

1,500

700
194,350
(117,648)
78,662

22,100
23,600

156,064

47,373

(1,500)

A
A
A
A

449,700
(22,100)
426,400
168,120
594,520

700
644,050
(117,648)
528,662
168,120
696,782

594,520 $

724,155

-

82,262 $

$

A

47,373

$

NGFC EQUITIES INC.
PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
NGFC Equities
Inc.
REVENUES

$

ECI-LATAM
Inc.
$

COST OF GOODS SOLD
Purchase-parts and Materials
Other
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profits

$

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional Fees
Officer compensation
General and Administration
Total Operating Expenses
GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
Other Income

$

10,150
6,000
11,850
28,000
$

89,448
29,442
6,000
124,890

4,745

-

3,600$

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred stock: $.0001 par value 10,000,000
shares authorized, no shares issued and
outstanding
Class A Common Stock $.0001 par value,
230,000,000 shares authorized, 12,600,000
shares issued and outstanding for the year end $
Common Stock $.0001 par value, 100,000,000
shares authorized, 15,000,000 shares issued and
outstanding for the year end
Class B Common Stock $.0001 par value,
60,000,000 shares authorized, 7,000,000 shares
issued and outstanding for the year end
Additional Paid-in-Capital
Retained Earnings (Deficit)
NGFC Equities Stockholders' Equity
Noncontrolling interest
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Proforma
Consolidated

-

-

TOTAL ASSETS

$

6,000
47,373

4,745

OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill
Customer List
Customer Relationships
Total Other Assets

Proforma
Adjustments

41,373

77,517

FIXED ASSET
Software, net

Adj
#

(28,000)$

Proforma
Adjustments
$

Proforma
Consolidated
$

87,165

87,165

58,138
3,588
61,726

58,138
3,588
61,726

25,439$

$

2,000
12,136
10,489
24,625
814$

25,439

12,150
18,136
22,339
52,625
$

(27,186)

-

Refunds
Realized gain on marketable securities
Unrealized loss on marketable securities
Dividends received
Total other income (loss)
TAXABLE GAIN (LOSS)
Income tax expenses
NET EARNINGS
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling
interest
NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NGFC EQUITIES

1,500

1,500

494
(2,852)
140
(718)

-

494
(2,852)
140
(718)

(28,718)
(28,718)

814
148
666

(27,904)
148
(28,052)
300

(300)
(28,352)

BASIC AND DILUTED GAIN (LOSS) PER
SHARE
$

(0.00)$

BASIC AND DILUTED WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

19,018,733

0.00 $

(0.00)

$

15,000,000

27,268,733

NGFC EQUITIES INC.
UNAUDITED PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
NGFC Equities
Inc.
REVENUES

$

Inc.
$

COST OF GOODS SOLD
Purchase-parts and Materials
Other
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profits

$

$

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional Fees
Officer compensation
General and Administration
Total Operating Expenses

32,604
22,800
29,548
84,952

GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

Proforma
Adjustments

ECI-LATAM

$

(84,952) $

Other Income
Realized gain on marketable securities
Unrealized loss on marketable securities
Dividends received
Total other income (loss)

3,281
(7,379)
120
(3,978)

TAXABLE GAIN (LOSS)
Income tax expenses
NET EARNINGS
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling
interest
NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NGFC EQUITIES

(88,930)
(88,930)

$

Proforma
Consolidated
$

146,011

146,011

60,531
2,643
63,174

60,531
2,643
63,174

82,837 $

$

4,000
52,600
1,021
57,621

82,837

36,604
75,400
30,569
142,573

25,216 $

$

(59,736)

3,281
(7,379)
120
(3,978)

25,216
3,782
21,434

(63,714)
3,782
(67,496)
9,645

(9,645)
(77,141)

BASIC AND DILUTED GAIN (LOSS) PER
SHARE

(0.00) $

$

BASIC AND DILUTED WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

19,018,733

0.00 $

15,000,000

(0.00)

$

27,268,733

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS TO PRO FORMA COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
(A) On February 24, 2015, the Company purchased 55% of ECLI for 3,000,000 shares of
NGFC Equities priced at .15 cents per share for a total value of $450,000. The
purchase price of 55% of ECLI had been broken down as follows:

Net Assets purchased
Customer List
Customer Relationships
Less Non Controlling
Interest

$
$
$

23,600
150,000
200,000

$

(168,120)

Goodwill

$

244,520

Total Purchase Price

$

450,000

Item 5.03

Amendments to Articles of Incorporation or By-Laws; Change in Fiscal Year

Effective February 23, 2015, Natural Gas Fueling and Conversion Inc. (the “Company”) changed
its name to NGFC Equities Inc. as stated in DEF 14C filed on January 26, 2015. We amended
the Article One of the Company’s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation to change our
name to NGFC Equities Inc. that we filed with the State of Florida to be effective as of February
23, 2015. A copy of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation is filed herewith as
Exhibit 3.1. In addition, the by-laws of the Company also amended and restated to reflect the
name change to NGFC Equities Inc. and also to change the annual shareholders meeting to 10
A.M. (EST) on the last Sunday of February each year instead of 10 A.M. (EST) on the 15th of
January each year as it is specified in the by-laws previously. A copy of the By-laws, as
amended and restated, is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.2.
Item 5.06 – Change in Shell Company Status
On February 16, 2015, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of NGFC Equities Inc. (the
“Company” “NGFC” “we” “our”) approved defining its planned core business as Energy and
Retail Division and diversifying the business strategy of the Company by setting up additional
two divisions to segment the Company to a total of three divisions as follows:
1. Energy and Retail Division
2. Healthcare Division
3. Consulting Division
Until the Company raises enough funds to begin Energy and Retail Division the Company has
launched the following strategies:
The Company negotiated and signed an agreement on February 24, 2015 to acquire a medical
equipment installation and Maintenance Company, that also sells parts and accessories, through
our newly created Healthcare Division as

31

described below in detail under “Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets,” in
exchange for 3,000,000 shares of the Company at .15 cents per share.
The Company also plans to commit majority time of its 3 full time employees of the Company to
the newly created Consulting Division. Setting up this consulting division came about as we
discovered the small businesses we have been negotiating to buy have poor records,
inadequate internal control procedures and disclosure check lists making it impossible to get
their companies to be audited by a Certified Public Accounting firm under the guidelines set forth
by Public Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) to satisfy SEC requirements and we believe
that our employees have the expertise to provide consulting services to organize records, write
internal control and administrative procedures and do any needed accounting work for them to
be able to get audited under the guidelines of PCAOB. We have been informally providing such
consulting work to a few companies since June 2014, to get them prepared for such audits and
we saw an opportunity to provide such services on a more formal basis since our management
team has the proper qualifications to provide such services. The Company currently has two
clients for which the Company had been providing such consulting services and the Board saw
the opportunity to launch this consulting division to use the expertise of the Company to acquire
additional small businesses as clients and expand that consulting division.
When we began our Company in October 2013, we classified the Company as a shell company
to comply with the Securities Act Rule 405 and Exchange Act Rule 12b-2 that defines a Shell
Company as a company, other than an asset-backed issuer, with no or nominal operations; and
either:
• no or nominal assets;
• assets consisting of cash and cash equivalents; or
• assets consisting of any amount of cash and cash equivalents and nominal other assets.
Launching of our Healthcare Division with the acquisition of a medical equipment installation and
maintenance company as described below in detail under “Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition
or Disposition of Assets,” in exchange for 3,000,000 shares of the Company at .15 cents per
share on the date of the agreement, and with launching of our Consulting Division we will be
conducting full time operations both in expanding our healthcare division and marketing for,
identifying and providing consulting services to small businesses globally since the Company
has plans to expand globally. We have purchased software for the company to provide such
services and have allocated funds to acquire additional equipment and software that we
estimate to be material at its current cash flow level. In addition the current management of the
company will sign a lease agreement to lease their personal computers and related equipment,
software and internet services (that we estimate the amounts to be significant if the Company to
acquire these equipment, software and internet services with the funds of the company) to the
company to facilitate such consulting services. Thus under the Securities Act Rule 405 and
Exchange Act Rule 12b-2, the Company should no longer be defined a Shell Company but a
diversified business with a consulting arm with ongoing operations with three of the full time
employees of the Company and one full time employee of the medical equipment Company
spending the majority of their time and also Company allocating material funds to buy or lease
assets to such ongoing operations.

SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

February 25,
2015

NGFC Equities Inc.

By: /s/ I. Andrew Weeraratne
Name: I. Andrew Weeraratne
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
Natural Gas Fueling and Conversion, Inc..
ARTICLE I
CORPORATE NAME
The name of this Corporation shall be changed to: NGFC Equities, Inc.
ARTICLE II
PRINCIPAL OFFICE AND MAILING ADDRESS
The principal office and mailing address of the Corporation is 7135 Collins Avenue, No.
624, Miami Beach, Florida 33141.
ARTICLE III
NATURE OF BUSINESS AND POWERS
The general nature of the business to be transacted by this Corporation shall be to
engage in any and all lawful business permitted under the laws of the United States and the
State of Florida.
ARTICLE IV
CAPITAL STOCK
The maximum number of shares that this Corporation shall be authorized to issue and
have outstanding at any one time shall be Three Hundred Million (300,000,000) shares of which
(1) 230,000,000 shares have been designated as Class A Common Stock, par value $.0001 per
share, (2) 60,000,000 shares have been designated as Class B Common Stock, par value
$.0001 per share, and (3) 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, par value of $.0001 per share.
The Class A Common Stock shall be designated as follows:
1. Designation and Number of Shares. The Class A Common Stock shall be
designated “Class A Common Stock” of a par value of $.0001 each, and the
number of shares constituting the Class A Common Stock shall be 230,000,000
shares.
2. Voting Rights. The holders of Class A Common Stock shall be entitled to one
vote per share.
3. Dividends. Holders of Class A Common Stock shall be entitled to dividends as
shall be declared by the Corporation’s Board of Directors from time to time.
The Class B Common Stock shall be designated as follows:
1. Designation and Number of Shares. The Class B Common Stock shall be
designated “Class B Common Stock” of a par value of $.0001 each, and the
number of shares constituting the Class B Common Stock shall be
60,000,000 shares.
2. Voting Rights. Each share of Class B Common Stock shall entitle the holder
thereof to 10 votes for each one vote per share of Class A Common Stock,
and with respect to such vote, shall be entitled, notwithstanding any provision
hereof, to notice of any

stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the bylaws of this Corporation, and
shall be entitled to vote, together as a single class with holders of Class A
Common Stock with respect to any question or matter upon which holders of
Class A Common Stock have the right to vote. Class B Common Stock shall
also entitle the holders thereof to vote as a separate class as set forth herein
and as required by law.
3. Dividends. Holders of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to dividends
as shall be declared by the Corporation’s Board of Directors from time to time
at the same rate per share as the Class A Common Stock.
4. Conversion Rights. The holders of the Class B Common Stock shall have the
following rights with respect to the conversion of the Class B Common Stock
into shares of Class A Common Stock:
A.

General. Each share of Class B Common Stock is convertible into one (1)
share of Class A Common Stock, subject to adjustment as provided
hereinafter (the “Conversion Ratio”) at any time by the holder thereof. Class
A Ordinary Shares are not convertible into Class B Ordinary Shares under
any circumstances. The conversion of Class B Common Shares to Class A
Common Shares shall be effected by way of compulsory repurchase by the
Company of the relevant Class B Common Shares and issuance of equal
number of new Class A Common Shares by the Company.

B.

Adjustments to Conversion Radio. In the event the Corporation shall (i)
make or issue a dividend or other distribution payable in Class A Common
Stock; (ii) subdivide outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock into a
larger number of shares; or (iii) combine outstanding shares of Class A
Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, the Conversion Radio
shall be adjusted appropriately by the Corporation’s Board of Directors.

C.

Capital Reorganization or Reclassification. If the Class A Common Stock
issuable upon the conversion of the Class B Common Stock shall be
changed into the same or different number of shares of any class or classes
of stock, whether by capital reorganization, reclassification or otherwise
(other than a subdivision or combination of shares or stock dividend), then
in each such event, the holder of each share of Class B Common Stock
shall have the right thereafter to convert such share into the kind and
amount of shares of stock and other securities and property receivable upon
such capital reorganization, reclassification or other change by holders of
the number of shares of Class A Common Stock into which such shares of
Class B Common Stock might have been converted immediately prior to
such capital reorganization, reclassification or other change.

D.

Exercise of Conversion. To exercise its conversion privilege, a holder of
Class B Common Stock shall surrender the certificate or certificates
representing the shares being converted to the Corporation at its principal
office, and shall give written notice to the Corporation at that office that such
holder elects to convert such shares. The certificate or certificates for
shares of Class B Common Stock surrendered for conversion shall be
accompanied by proper assignment thereof to the Corporation or in blank.
The date when such written notice is received by the Corporation, together
with the certificate or certificates representing the shares of Class B
Common Stock being converted, shall be the “Conversion Date.” As
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promptly as practicable after the Conversion Date, the Corporation shall
issue and shall deliver to the holder of the shares of Class B Common
Stock being converted or on its written order, such certificate or certificates
as it may request for the number of whole shares of Class A Common
Stock issuable upon the conversion of such shares of Class B Common
Stock in accordance with the provision hereof. Such conversion shall be
deemed to have been effected immediately prior to the close of business on
the conversion Date, and at such time the rights of the holder as holder of
the converted shares of Class B Common Stock shall cease, and the
person or persons in whose name or names any certificate or certificates
for shares of Class A Common Stock shall be issuable upon such
conversion shall be deemed to have become the holder or holders of record
of the shares of Class A Common Stock represented thereby. The
Corporation shall pay any taxes payable with respect to the issuance of
Class A Common Stock upon conversion of the Class B Common Stock,
other than any taxes payable with respect to income by the holders thereof.
E.

Partial Conversion. In the event some, but not all, of the shares of Class B
Common Stock represented by a certificate or certificates surrendered by a
holder are converted, the Corporation shall execute and deliver to or on the
order of the holder, at the expense of the Corporation, a new certificate
representing the number of shares of Class B Common Stock which were
not converted.

F.

Consolidation, Merger, Exchange, Etc. In case the Corporation shall enter
into any consolidation, merger, combination, statutory share exchange or
other transaction in which the Common Shares are exchanged for or
changed into other stock or securities, money and/or any other property,
then in any such case the Class B Common Stock shall at the same time be
similarly exchange or changed into Class A common shares of the surviving
entity providing the holders of such common shares with (to the extent
possible) the same relative rights and preferences as the Class B Common
Stock.

5. Sale or Transfer of Class B Common Stock. Holders of Class B Common
Stock may sell or transfer any or all of their shares of Class B Common Stock
to any party, who will be subject to the same rights, conditions and obligations
as described herein.
6. Protective Provisions So long as any shares of Class B Common Stock are
outstanding, this Corporation shall not without first obtaining the written
approval of the holders of at least a majority of the voting power of the then
outstanding shares of such Class B Common Stock:
A.

sell, convey, or otherwise dispose of or encumber all or substantially all of
its property or business or merge into or consolidate with any other
corporation (other than a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation) or effect
any transaction or series of related transactions in which more than fifty
percent (50%) of the voting power of the Corporation is transferred or
disposed;

B.

alter or change the rights, preferences or privileges of the Class B Common
Stock;
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C.

increase or decrease the total number of authorized shares of Class B
Common Stock;

D.

authorize or issue, or obligate itself to issue, any other equity security,
including any other security convertible into or exercisable for any equity
security having rights, preferences or privileges over, or being on a parity
with or similar to, the Class B Common Stock;

E.

redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire (or pay into or set aside for a sinking
fund for such purpose) any security of this Corporation;

F.

amend this Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or bylaws; or

G.

change the authorized number of directors of the Corporation.

7. Liquidation. Upon liquidation and winding up of the Corporation, the shares of
Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to receive on a per share basis the
amount payable with respect to the shares of Class A Common Stock as if its
shares of Class B Common Stock were converted into Class A Common
Stock.
The Preferred Stock shall be designated as follows:
1. Designation and Number of Shares. The Preferred Stock shall be designated
as “Preferred Stock” of a par value of $.0001 per share, and the number of
shares constituting the Preferred Stock shall be 10,000,000 shares.
2. Classes and Series. Classes and series of the Preferred Stock may be
created and issued from time to time, with such designations, preferences,
conversion rights, cumulative, relative, participating, optional or other rights,
including voting rights, qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof as shall
be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for the
creation and issuance of such classes or series of Preferred Stock as
adopted by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE V
TERM OF EXISTENCE
This Corporation shall have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE VI
REGISTERED AGENT AND
REGISTERED OFFICE IN FLORIDA
The Registered Agent and the street address of the initial Registered Office of this
Corporation in the State of Florida shall be:
Indrajith A. Weeraratne
7135 Collins Avenue, No. 624
Miami Beach, Florida 33141
ARTICLE VII
INCORPORATOR
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The name and the address of the Incorporator is:
Indrajith A. Weeraratne
7135 Collins Avenue, No. 624
Miami Beach, Florida 33141
ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATION
To the fullest extent permitted by the Florida Business Corporation Act, the Corporation
shall indemnify, or advance expenses to, any person made, or threatened to be made, a party
to any action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that such person (i) is or was a director of
the Corporation; (ii) is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director of another
corporation, provided that such person is or was at the time a director of the Corporation; or
(iv)is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as an officer of another Corporation,
provided that such person is or was at the time a director of the corporation or a director of such
other corporation, serving at the request of the Corporation. Unless otherwise expressly
prohibited by the Florida Business Corporation Act, and except as otherwise provided in the
previous sentence, the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall have the sole and exclusive
discretion, on such terms and conditions as it shall determine, to indemnify, or advance
expenses to, any person made, or threatened to be made, a party to any action, suit, or
proceeding by reason of the fact such person is or was an officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation as an officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture,
trust or other enterprise. No person falling within the purview of this paragraph may apply for
indemnification or advancement of expenses to any court of competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE IX
Control Share Acquisition Statute Inapplicable
Section 607.0902 of the Florida Statutes regarding control share
acquisitions is not applicable to this Corporation and shall not have any effect upon the
voting rights relating to issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the
Corporation.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Amended Articles of
Incorporation to be duly adopted by its Board of Directors on January 12, 2015 with the
number of votes cast for the amendment by the shareholders being sufficient for
approval in accordance with the provisions of Section 607.0602 of the Florida Business
Corporation Act, and to be executed in its corporate name on 23rd day of February
2015.
NGFC Equities, Inc.

By /s/ I. Andrew Weeraratne
Indrajith A. Weeraratne,
Incorporator/Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING REGISTERED AGENT
AND OFFICE FOR SERVICE FOR PROCESS
NGFC Equities, Inc. a corporation existing under the laws of the State of Florida with its principal
office and mailing address at 7135 Collins Avenue, No. 624, Miami Beach, Florida 33141 has
named Indrajith A. Weeraratne, whose address is 7135 Collins Avenue, No. 624, Miami Beach,
Florida 33141 as its agent to accept service of process within the State of Florida.
ACCEPTANCE:
Having been named to accept service of process for the above-named Corporation, at
the place designated in this Certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as Registered Agent,
and agree to comply with all applicable provisions of law. In addition, I hereby state that I am
familiar with and accept the duties and responsibilities as Registered Agent for said Corporation.

/s/ I. Andrew Weeraratne
Indrajith A. Weeraratne
7135 Collins Avenue, No. 624
Miami Beach, Florida 33141
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AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
of
NGFC EQUITIES INC.

1.1

1.2

ARTICLE I
Offices
Registered Office and Registered Agent: The registered office of the
corporation shall be the same as listed on the articles of incorporation and
at such place as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors
upon filing of such notices as may be required by law, and the registered
agent shall have a business office identical with such registered office.
Other Offices: The Corporation may have other offices within or outside the
State of incorporation at such place or places as the Board of Directors may
from time to time determine.

ARTICLE 2
Shareholder's Meetings
2.1

Meeting Place: All meetings of the shareholders shall be held the
registered office of the corporation, or at such place as shall be determined
from time to time by the Board of Directors, and the place at which any such
meeting shall be held shall be stated in the notice of the meeting.

2.2

Annual Meeting Time: The annual meeting of the shareholders for the
election of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may
properly come before the meeting shall be held each year on the last
Sunday of February at the hour of 10 AM (EST).

2.3

Annual Meeting - Order of Business: At the annual meeting of
shareholders, the order of business shall be as follows:
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)

2.4

Calling of the meeting to order.
Proof of notice of meeting (or filing of waiver).
Reading of minutes of last annual meeting.
Report of officers.
Reports of committees.
Election of directors.
Miscellaneous business.

Special Meetings: Special meetings of the shareholders for any purpose
may be called at any time by the President, Board of Directors, or the
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holders of not less than one-twenty of all shares entitled to vote at the
meeting.
2.5

Notice:
(a) Notice of the time and place of an annual meeting of shareholders
shall be given by delivering personally or by mailing a written or
printed notice of the same, at least ten days, and not more than fifty
days, prior to the meeting, to each shareholder of record entitled to
vote at such meeting.
(b)

2.6

2.7

At least ten days and not more than fifty days prior to the meeting,
written or printed notice of each special meeting, and the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered
personally, or mailed to each shareholder of record entitled to vote at
such meeting.

Voting Record: At least ten days before each meeting of shareholders, a
complete record of the shareholders entitled to vote at such meeting, or any
adjournment thereof, shall be made, arranged in alphabetical order, with
the address of and number of shares held by each, which record shall be
kept on file at the registered office of the corporation for a period of ten
days prior to the meeting. The records shall be kept open at the time and
place of such meeting for the inspection of any shareholder.
Quorum: Except as otherwise required by law:
(a) A quorum at any annual or special meeting of shareholders shall
consist of shareholders representing, either in person or by proxy, a
majority of the outstanding capital stock of the corporation, entitled to
vote at such meeting.
(b) The voters of a majority in interest of those present at any properly
called meeting or adjourned meeting of shareholders at which a
quorum as in this paragraph defined is present, shall be sufficient to
transact business.

2.8

Closing of Transfer Books and Fixing Record Date: For the purpose of
determining shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of
shareholders, or any adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of
any dividend, the Board of Directors may provide that the stock transfer
books shall be closed for a stated period not to exceed fifty days nor be
less than ten days preceding such meeting. In lieu of closing the stock
transfer books, the Board of Directors may fix in advance a record date for
any such determination of shareholders, such date to be not more than fifty
days, and, in case of a meeting of shareholders, not less than ten days
prior to the date on which the particular action requiring such determination
of shareholders is to be taken.
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2.9

Proxies: A shareholder may vote either in person or by proxy executed in
writing by the shareholder, or his duly authorized attorney-in-fact. No proxy
shall be valid after eleven months from the date of its execution, unless
otherwise provided in the proxy.

2.10 Action by Shareholders Without a Meeting: Any action required or which
may be taken at a meeting of shareholders of the corporation, may be
taken at a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken,
shall be signed by all of the shareholders entitled to vote with respect to the
subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same force and effect
as a unanimous vote of the shareholders.
2.11 Waiver of Notice: A waiver of notice required to be given any shareholder,
signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or
after the time stated therein for the meeting, shall be equivalent to the
giving of such notice.

3.1

ARTICLE 3
Stock
Certificates: Certificates of stock shall be issued in numerical order, and
each shareholder shall be entitled to a certificate signed by the President,
or a Vice President, and the Secretary or Assistant Secretary, and may be
sealed with the seal of the corporation or a facsimile thereof The signatures
of such officers may be facsimiles if the certificate is manually signed on
behalf of the transfer agent, or registered by a registrar, other than the
corporation itself or an employee of the corporation. If an officer who has
signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon such certificate
ceases to be an officer before the certificate is used, it may be issued by
the corporation with the same effect as if the person were an officer on the
date of issue.

3.2

Transfer: Transfers of stock shall be made only upon the stock transfer
books of the corporation, kept at the registered office of the corporation or
at its principal place of business, or at the office of its transfer agent or
registrar; and before a new certificate is issued, the old certificate shall be
surrendered for cancellation. The Board of Directors may, by resolution,
open a share register in any state of the United States, and may employ an
agent or agents to keep such register, and to record transfers or shares
therein.

3.3

Registered Owner: Registered shareholders shall be treated by the
corporation as the holders in fact of the stock standing in their respective
names and the corporation shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or
other claim to or interest in any share on the part of any other person,
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whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as
expressly provided below or by the laws of the State of incorporation. The
Board of Directors may adopt by resolution a procedure whereby a
shareholder of the corporation may certify in writing to the corporation that
all or a portion of the shares registered in the name of such shareholder are
held for the account of a specified person or persons. The resolution shall
set forth:
(a) The classification of shareholder who may certify;
(b) The purpose or purposes for which the certification may be made;
(c) The form of certification and information to be contained therein;
(d) If the certification is with respect to a record date or closing of the
stock transfer books, the date within which the certification must be
received by the corporation; and
(e) Such other provisions with respect to the procedure as are deemed
necessary or desirable.
Upon receipt by the corporation of a certification complying with the
procedure, the persons specified in the certification shall be deemed, for
the purpose or purposes set forth in the certification, to be the holders of
record of the number of shares specified in place of the shareholder making
the certification.
3.4

3.5

Mutilated, Lost, or Destroyed Certificates: In case of any mutilation, loss
or destruction of any certificate of stock, another may be issued in its place
on proof of such mutilation, loss or destruction. The Board of Directors may
impose conditions on such issuance and may require the giving of a
satisfactory bond or indemnity to the corporation in such sum as they might
determine or establish such other procedures as they deem necessary.
Fractional Shares or Scrip: The Corporation may:
(a) Issue fractions of a share which shall entitle the holder to exercise
voting rights, to receive dividends thereon, and to participate in any of
the assets of the corporation in the event of liquidation;
(b) Arrange for the disposition of fractional interests by those entitled
thereto;
(c) Pay in cash the fair market value of fractions of a share as of the time
when those entitled to receive such shares are determined; or
(d) Issue script in registered or bearer form which shall entitle the holder
to receive a certificate for the full share upon surrender of such script
aggregating a full share.

3.6

Shares of Another Corporation: Shares owned by the corporation in
another corporation, domestic or foreign, may be voted by such officer,
agent or proxy as the Board of Directors may determine or, in the absence
of such determination, by the President of the Corporation.

4

4.1

ARTICLE 4
Board of Directors
Numbers and Powers: The management of all the affairs, property and
interest of the corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors,
consisting of one person who shall be elected for a term of one year, and
shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualified. Directors
need not be shareholders or residents of the State of incorporation. In
addition to the powers and authorities granted by these Bylaws, and the
Articles of Incorporation expressly conferred upon it, the Board of Directors
may exercise all such powers of the corporation and do all such lawful acts
and things as are not by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation or by
these Bylaws directed or required to be exercised or done by the
shareholders.

4.2

Change of Number: The number of directors may at any time be increased
or decreased by amendment of these Bylaws, but no decrease shall have
the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent director.

4.3

Vacancies: All vacancies in the Board of Directors, whether caused by
resignation, death or, otherwise, may be filled by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the remaining directors though less than a quorum of the Board
of Directors. A director elected to fill any vacancy shall hold office for the
unexpired term of his predecessor and until his successor is elected and
qualified. Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the
number of directors may be filled by the Board of Directors for a term of
office continuing only until the next election of directors by the shareholders.

4.4

Removal of Directors: At a meeting of shareholders called expressly for
that purpose, the entire Board of Directors, or any member thereof, may be
removed by a vote of the holders of a majority of shares then entitled to
vote at an election of such shareholders.

4.5

Regular Meetings: Regular meetings of the Board of Directors or any
committee may be held without notice at the registered office of the
corporation or at such place or places, either within or without the State of
Washington, as the Board of Directors or such committee, as the case may
be, may from time to time designate. The annual meeting of the Board of
Directors shall be held without notice immediately after the adjournment of
the annual meeting of shareholders.

4.6

Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held
at any place and at any time and may be called by the Chairman of the
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Board, the President, Vice President, Secretary or Treasurer, or any two or
more directors.
4.7

Notice of Meetings: Unless the Articles of Incorporation provide otherwise,
any regular meeting of the Board of Directors may be held without notice of
the date, time, place, or purpose of the meeting. Any special meeting of the
Board of Directors may preceded by at least two days' notice of the date,
time, and place of the meeting, but not of its purpose, unless the Articles of
Incorporation of these Bylaws require otherwise. Notice may be given
personally, by facsimile, by mail, or in any other manner allowed by law.
Oral notification shall be sufficient only if a written record of such notice is
included in the Corporation's minute book. Notice shall be deemed effective
at the earliest of. (a) receipt; (b) delivery to the proper address or telephone
number of the directors as shown in the Corporation's records; or (c) five
days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the
postmark, if correctly addressed and mailed with first-class postage
prepaid. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived by
any director at any time, by a signed writing, delivered to the Corporation for
inclusion in the minutes, either before or after the meeting. Attendance or
participation by a director at a meeting unless the director promptly objects
to holding the meeting or to the transaction of any business on the grounds
that the meeting was not lawfully convened and the director does not
thereafter vote for or assent to action taken at the meeting.

4.8

Quorum: A majority of the whole Board of Directors shall be necessary at
all meetings to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

4.9

Waiver of Notice: Attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a
waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends for the
express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because
the meeting was not lawfully called or convened. A waiver of notice signed
by the director or directors, whether before or after the time stated for the
meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of notice.

4.10 Registering Dissent: A director who is present at a meeting of the Board of
Directors at which action on a corporate matter is taken shall be presumed
to have assented to such action unless his dissent shall be entered in the
minutes of the meeting, or unless he shall file his written dissent to such
action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting, before the
adjournment thereof, or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the
Secretary of the corporation immediately after the adjournment of the
meeting. Such right to dissent shall not apply to a director who voted in
favor of such action.
4.11 Executive and Other Committees: Standing or special committees may
be appointed from its own number by the Board of Directors from time to
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time and the Board of Directors may from time to time invest such
committees with such powers as it may see fit, subject to such conditions
as may be prescribed by such Board. An Executive Committee may be
appointed by resolution passed by a majority of the full Board of Directors. It
shall have and exercise all of the authority of the Board of Directors, except
in reference to amending the Articles of Incorporation, adopting a plan of
merger or consolidation, recommending sale, lease or exchange or other
disposition of all or substantially all the property and assets of the
corporation otherwise than in the equal and regular course of business,
recommending a voluntary dissolution or a revocation thereof, or amending
the Bylaws. All committees so appointed shall keep regular minutes of the
transactions of their meetings and shall cause them to be recorded in books
kept for that purpose in the office of the corporation. The designation of any
such committee and the delegation of authority thereto, shall not relieve the
Board of Directors, or any member thereof, of any responsibility imposed by
law.
4.12 Remuneration: No stated salary shall be paid directors, as such, for their
service, but by resolution of the Board of Directors. A fixed sum and
expenses of attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at each
regular or special meeting of such Board; provided, that nothing herein
contained shall be construed to preclude any director from serving the
corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefore.
Member of standing or special committees may be allowed like
compensation for attending committee meetings.
4.13 Loans: No loans shall be made by the corporation to the directors, unless
first approved by the holders of two-thirds of the voting shares. No loans
shall be made by the corporation secured by its’ own shares.
4.14 Action by Directors Without a Meeting: Any action required or which may
be taken without a meeting of the directors, or of a committee thereof, may
be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so
taken, shall be signed by all of the directors, or all of the members of the
committee, as the case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect
as a unanimous vote.
4.15 Action of Directors by Communications Equipment: Any action required
or which may be taken at a meeting of directors, or of a committee thereof,
may be taken by means of a conference telephone or similar
communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in
the meeting can hear each other at the same time.

ARTICLE 5
Officers
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5.1

Designations: The officers of the corporation shall be a Chief Executive
Officer, a President, one or more Vice-Presidents (one of more of whom
may be Executive Vice-President), a Secretary and a Treasurer, and such
Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers as the Board may
designate, who shall be elected for one year by the directors at their first
meeting after the annual meeting of shareholders, and who shall hold office
until their successors are elected and qualified. Any two or more offices
may be held by the same person, except the offices of President and
Secretary.

5.2

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO): The CEO shall be in charge of day to
day operation of the business and will make decisions to manage the
business as approved by the Board of Directors.

5.2a. The President: The president shall preside at all meetings of shareholders
and directors, shall have general supervision of the affairs of the
corporation, and shall perform all other duties as are incident to his office or
are properly required of him by the Board of Directors.
5.3

Vice President: During absence or disability of the President, the Executive
Vice-Presidents in the order designated by the Board of Directors, shall
exercise all functions of the President. Each Vice-President shall have such
powers and discharge such duties as may be assigned to him from time to
time by the Board of Directors.

5.4

Secretary and Assistant Secretaries: The Secretary shall issue notices
for all meetings, except for notices for special meetings of shareholders and
special meetings of the directors which are called by the requisite number
of shareholders or directors, shall keep the minutes of all meetings, shall
have charge of the seal and the corporate books, shall make such reports
and perform other duties as are incident to his office, or are properly
required of him by the Board of Directors. The Assistant Secretary, or
Assistant Secretaries in the order designated by the Board of Directors,
shall perform all of the duties of the Secretary during the absence or
disability of the Secretary, and at other times may perform such duties as
are directed by the President or the Board of Directors.

5.5

The Treasurer: The Treasurer shall have the custody of all moneys and
securities of the corporation and shall keep regular books on account. He
shall disburse funds of the corporation in payment of the just demands
against the corporation or as may be ordered by the Board of Directors,
taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the
Board of Directors from time to time as may be required of him, an account
of all his transactions as Treasurer and of the financial conditions to his
office or that are properly required of him by the Board of Directors. The
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Assistant Treasurer, or Assistant Treasurers in the order designated by the
Board of Directors, shall perform all of the duties of the Treasurer in the
absence or disability of the Treasurer, and at other times may perform such
other duties as are directed by the President or the Board of Directors.
5.6

Delegation: In the case of absence or inability to act of any officer of the
corporation and of any person herein authorized to act in his place, the
Board of Directors may from time to time delegate the powers or duties of
such officer to any other officer or any director or other person whom it may
select.

5.7

Vacancies: Vacancies in any office arising from any cause may be filled by
the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the Board.

5.8

Other Officers: Directors may appoint such other officers and agents as
they shall deem necessary or expedient with who shall hold their offices for
such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as
shall be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors.

5.9

Loans: No loans shall be made by the corporation to any officer, unless first
approved by the holders of two-thirds of the voting shares.

5.10 Term - Removal: The officers of the corporation shall hold office until their
successors are chosen and qualify. Any officer or agent elected or
appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed at any time, without
cause, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the whole Board of Directors,
but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of
the person so removed.
5.11 Bonds: The Board of Directors may, by resolution, require any and all of the
officers to give bonds to the corporation, with sufficient surety or sureties,
conditioned for the faithful performance of the duties of their respective
offices, and to comply with such other conditions as may from time to time
be required by the Board of Directors.
5.12 Salaries: The salaries of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by the
Board of Directors, and no officer shall be prevented from receiving such
salary by reason of the fact that he is also a director of the corporation.

6.1

ARTICLE 6
Dividends and Finance
Dividends: Dividends may be declared by the Board of Directors and paid
by the corporation out of the unreserved and unrestricted earned surplus of
the corporation, or out of the unreserved and unrestricted net earnings of
the current fiscal year, or in treasury shares of the corporation, subject to
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the conditions and limitations imposed by the State of incorporation. The
stock transfer books may be closed for the payment of dividends during
such periods of not exceeding fifty days, as from time to time may be fixed
by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors, however, without closing
the books of the corporation, may declare dividends payable only to holders
of record at the close of business, on any business day not more than fifty
days prior to the date on which the dividend is paid.
6.2

Reserves: Before making any distribution of earned surplus, there may be
set aside out of the earned surplus of the corporation such sum or sums as
the directors from time to time in their absolute discretion deem expedient
dividends, or for maintaining any property of the corporation, or for any
other purpose, and earned surplus of any year not set apart until otherwise
disposed of by the Board of Directors.

6.3

Depositories: The moneys of the corporation shall be deposited in the
name of the corporation in such bank or trust company or trust companies
as the Board of Directors shall designate, and shall be drawn out only by
check or other order for payment of money signed by such persons and in
such manner as may be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 7
Notices
Except as may otherwise be required by law, any notice to any shareholder or
director may be delivered personally or by mail. If mailed, the notice shall be
deemed to have been delivered when deposited in the United States mail,
addressed to the addressee at his last known address in the records of the
corporation, with postage thereon prepaid.
ARTICLE 8
Seal
The corporate seal of the corporation shall be in such form and bear such
inscription as may be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors, or by
usage of the officers on behalf of the corporation. The procurement of a
corporate seal shall be discretionary only, and is not required.

ARTICLE 9
Books and Records
The corporation shall keep correct and complete books and record of accounts
and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its shareholders and Board of
Directors, and shall keep at its registered office or principal place of business, or
at the office of its transfer agent or registrar, a record of its shareholders, giving
the names and addresses of all shareholders and the number and class of the
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shares held by each. Any books, records, and minutes may be in written form or
any other form capable of being converted into written form within a reasonable
time.

ARTICLE 10
Special Corporate Acts
10.1 Execution of Written Instruments: Contracts, deeds, documents, and
instruments shall be executed by the President alone unless the Board of
Directors shall, in a particular situation, designate another procedure for
their execution.
10.2 Signing of Checks or Notes: Checks, notes, drafts, and demands for
money shall be signed by the officer or officers from time to time designated
by the Board of Directors.
10.3 Indemnification of Directors and Officers: The corporation shall
indemnify any and all directors or officers or former directors or former
officers or any person who may have served at its request as a director or
officer of the corporation or of any other corporation in which it is a creditor,
against expenses actually or necessarily incurred by them in connection
with the defense or settlement of any action, suit, or proceeding brought or
threatened in which they, or any of them, are or might be made parties, or a
party, by reason of being or having been directors or officers or a director or
an officer of the corporation, or of such other corporation. This
indemnification shall not apply, however, to matter as to which such director
or officer or former director or officer or person shall be adjudged in such
action, suit, or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the
performance of duty. Such indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive
of other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled, under any law,
bylaw, agreement, vote of shareholders, or otherwise.
ARTICLE 11
Amendments
11.1 By Shareholders: These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by
the affirmative vote of a majority of the voting stock issued and outstanding
at any regular or special meeting of the shareholders.
11.2 By Directors: The Board of Directors shall have the power to make, alter,
amend and repeal the Bylaws of this corporation. However any such
alteration, amendment, or repeal of the Bylaws, may be changed or
repealed by the holders of a majority of the stock entitled to vote at any
shareholders meeting.
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11.3 Emergency Bylaws: The Board of Directors may adopt emergency Bylaws,
Bylaws: subject to repeal or change by action of the shareholders, which
shall be operative during any emergency in the conduct of business of the
corporation resulting from an attack on the United States or any nuclear or
atomic disaster.

Adopted by resolution of the Corporation's Board of Directors on This 8th day of
January 2015.

/s/ I. Andrew Weeraratne
I Andrew Weeraratne

/s/Eugene Nichols
Eugene Nichols

Director/CEO

Director/President

/s/Bo Engberg
Bo Engberg
Director
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SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

This SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and
between Natural Gas Fueling and Conversion, Inc., a Florida corporation (the
“Company”), Goran Antic (“Antic”) and ECI-LATAM, Inc., a Florida corporation (“ECIL”),
and is effective as of the last date of execution set forth below. Antic, ECIL and the
Company may each be referred to individually herein as a “Party” and collectively as the
“Parties.”
WHEREAS, the Company desires to acquire fifty-five percent (55%) of the issued
and outstanding shares of common stock of ECIL (“Target Shares”) owned by Antic and
as part of the transaction has agreed to issue three million (3,000,000) shares of
restricted Company common stock to Antic at a price of fifteen cents ($0.15) per share in
connection with a corporate re-organization and tax-free share exchange under Section
368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; and
WHEREAS, Antic desires to acquire shares of restricted common stock from the
Company in exchange for Antic’s Target Shares pursuant to this Agreement.
NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for good and value consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:
1. Securities Exchanged
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Company agrees to
issue to Antic and Antic agrees to accept three million (3,000,000) shares of restricted
Company common stock valued at a price of fifteen cents ($0.15) per share (the
“Shares” or “Securities”) in exchange for the Target Shares owned by Antic and
transferred to the Company pursuant to this Agreement. Antic and ECIL represent and
warrant to the Company that there are fifteen million (15,000,000) shares of ECIL
common stock issued and outstanding. Antic agrees to transfer to the Company a total
of eight million, two hundred fifty thousand (8,250,000) Target Shares, representing fiftyfive percent (55%) of the issued and outstanding shares of ECIL common stock. The
Parties agree that the exchange of securities pursuant to this Agreement shall occur in
connection with a corporate re-organization and tax-free share exchange under Section
368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
2. Non-registration of Securities
The Shares and the Target Shares to be exchanged by the Parties will not be
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any state’s securities laws,
on the grounds that the transaction in which the Shares are to be issued either qualifies
for applicable exemptions from the securities registration requirements of such statutes
or such registration requirements have been satisfied. The exemptions being claimed
include, but are not necessarily limited to, those available under Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act, the judicially created Section 4(1½) exemption and, the reliance by the
Company upon the exemptions from the securities registration requirements of the

federal and state securities laws is predicated in part on the representations,
understandings and covenants set forth in this Agreement.
Antic understands that, in furtherance of the transfer restrictions stated above:
(i) The Company will record stop transfer instructions in its stock record
books to restrict an impermissible resale or other transfer of the securities; and
(ii) Each document evidencing the Securities will bear a restrictive legend
in substantially the following form:
The shares evidenced by this certificate have not been registered under
either the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the securities laws of
any state. These securities may not be offered for sale, sold, assigned,
pledged, hypothecated, or otherwise transferred: at any time absent either
(A) registration of the transaction under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and every other applicable state securities law or (B) the
issuer’s receipt of an acceptable opinion of counsel that registration of the
transaction under those laws is not required.
3. Antic Representations and Warranties
In order to induce the Company to issue the Shares, Antic represents and
warrants to the Company, as follows:
a.
Antic’s Financial Sophistication. Antic is a sophisticated investor as such
term is contemplated by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933. Antic has conducted
a due diligence review of all information he deems material and necessary to an
adequate evaluation of this stock acquisition.
b.
No Guarantee or Representation Regarding Performance. Antic hereby
acknowledges that no representations or guarantees have been made to him or any of
his representatives or agents regarding the performance of the aforementioned Shares
by the Company or any agent, consultant or other representative of the Company.
c.
Access to Material Information. Antic acknowledges that he and/or
representatives designated by him have been given reasonable access to, or the
furnishing of, all material information prior to the acquisition of the Securities herein
relating to:
(i)

All material books and records of the Company;

(ii)

All material contracts and documents relating to the proposed
transaction;

(iii)

An opportunity to question the appropriate executive officers or
principals of

the Company;
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Any additional(iv)
information deemed necessary by Antic to evaluate the investment or to
verify any information necessary to evaluate the transaction or to
verify any information or representation; and
(v) make such other investigation as Antic considered appropriate or
necessary to evaluate the business and financial affairs and condition of the Company.
d.
Speculative Investment. Antic understands that the Shares are a
speculative investment and that there are substantial risks incident to an acquisition of
the Securities. Antic is knowledgeable concerning the business of the Company and
has carefully considered and understands the risks and other factors affecting the
suitability of the Securities as an investment for him. Antic acknowledges and
understands that there is not presently any public or private market for the Shares and
there can be no assurances that there will ever be any market for the Shares.
e.
Sophistication of Antic. Because of Antic’s knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters, Antic is able to evaluate the merits, risks, and other
factors bearing upon the suitability of the Securities as an investment, and has been
afforded adequate opportunity to evaluate this proposed investment in light of those
factors, Antic’s financial condition, and investment knowledge and experience.
f.
Authority of Antic. Antic has full power and authority to execute and deliver
this Agreement and each other document included herein as an Exhibit to this
Agreement for which signature is required.
g.
Private Transaction. At no time was Antic presented with or solicited by
any leaflet, public promotional meeting, circular, newspaper or magazine article or
television advertisement or any other form of general advertising.
h.
Tax Consequences. At no time were any representations or warranties
made to Antic or any of his representatives or agents by the Company or any officer,
director, agent or representative thereof regarding the tax consequences, if any, arising
from the consummation of this transaction and execution of this Agreement. Antic
acknowledges and agrees that he has engaged in all due diligence and investigation he
deems necessary and appropriate regarding all tax issues and consequences related to
this the execution and performance of the terms of this Agreement.
i.
Access to Material Information. Antic acknowledges that he and/or
representatives designated by him have provided all material information to the
Company prior to his transfer of the Target Shares relating to:
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(i)

All material books and records of ECIL;

(ii)

All material contracts and documents of ECIL;

(iii)

Any additional information necessary for the Company to evaluate
the Company’s investment in the Target Shares or to verify any
information

necessary to evaluate the transaction or to verify any information or
representation; and
(iv)

all other material facts and circumstances necessary to evaluate the
business and financial affairs and condition of ECIL.

j.
Restricted Status of Securities. Antic acknowledges and agrees that the
Shares issued to him by the Company are “restricted securities” as such term is defined
in Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Rule 144. Antic further acknowledges
and agrees that the Shares may not be sold in a public transaction unless the Shares
are subsequently the subject of a registration statement declared effective by the SEC
or, pursuant to SEC Rule 144 after the expiration of one year from the date that the
Company is no longer deemed a “shell company”, as described in SEC Rule 144(i) and
the Company has otherwise complied with the requirements of SEC Rule 144(i)(2).
4. Company Representations and Warranties
As of the date the Company executes this Agreement, the Company represents
and warrants to Antic the following:
a.
Valid and Binding Obligation of the Company. The Company’s execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement are authorized and represent a valid and
binding obligation of the Company.
b.
Authorized Shares. The Shares constitute a part of the authorized
common stock of the Company and upon issuance to Antic will remain part of the issued
and outstanding common stock of the Company.
c.
Ownership. Upon Antic’s acquisition of the Shares, Antic will own the
Shares free and clear of any liens, claims or encumbrances of any kind or nature and
the Shares will be deemed fully paid and non-assessable.
5. ECIL Representations and Warranties
As of the date ECIL executes this Agreement, ECIL represents and warrants to
the Company the following:
a.
Valid and Binding Obligation of ECIL. ECIL’s execution, delivery, and
performance of this Agreement are authorized and represent a valid and binding
obligation of ECIL.
b.
Authorized Shares. The Target Shares constitute a part of the authorized
common stock of ECIL and upon issuance to the Company will remain part of the issued
and outstanding common stock of ECIL. As of the date of execution of this Agreement
by ECIL, there are fifteen million (15,000,000) shares of ECIL common stock issued and
outstanding.
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Ownership.
Upon the Company’s acquisition of the Target Shares, the Company will
c.
own the Target Shares free and clear of any liens, claims or
encumbrances of any kind or nature and the Target Shares will be deemed fully paid
and non-assessable. Upon the Company’s acquisition of the Target Shares, the
Company will own eight million, two hundred fifty thousand (8,250,000) Target Shares,
representing fifty-five percent (55%) of the issued and outstanding shares of ECIL
common stock.
d.
No Further Stock Issuances. ECIL represents and warrants to the
Company that upon execution of this Agreement by the Parties, there will be no further
issuance of any shares of ECIL common stock without ECIL first obtaining the express
written consent of the Company.
e.
Adequacy of Consideration. ECIL represents and warrants to the
Company that upon its execution of this Agreement and the exchange of the Shares and
the Target Shares, its status as a subsidiary of the Company shall constitute full and
adequate consideration for the representations and warranties that it is providing in this
Agreement.
6. Jurisdiction and Venue
a.
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed
solely and exclusively in accordance with the laws of state of Florida without regard to
any statutory or common-law provision pertaining to conflicts of laws. The Parties agree
that courts of competent jurisdiction in Dade County, Florida and the United States
District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Miami Division, shall have concurrent
jurisdiction with the arbitration tribunals of the American Arbitration Association for
purposes of entering temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief with regard
to any action arising out of any breach or alleged breach of this Agreement. The Parties
agree to submit to the personal jurisdiction of such courts and any other applicable court
within the state of Florida. The Parties further agree that the mailing of any process
shall constitute valid and lawful process against such Party. The Parties waive any
claim that they may have that any of the foregoing courts is an inconvenient forum.
b.
Arbitration. The Parties agree that all controversies, claims, disputes and
matters in question arising out of, or related to this Agreement, the performance under
this Agreement, the breach of this Agreement or any other matter or claim whatsoever
including, but not limited to statutory claims, common law claims and choses in equity
shall be decided by binding arbitration before the American Arbitration Association,
utilizing its Commercial Rules. Venue for any arbitration between the Parties shall be
had and is mandatory in Miami, Dade County, Florida to the exclusion of all other places
of venue, for all matters that arise under this Agreement.
7. Miscellaneous Provisions
a.
Notices. Any notice required or provided for in this Agreement to be given
to any Party shall be mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, or hand delivered, to
the Party at the last known address for the Party.
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Successors
and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
b.
of the successors and assigns of the Parties.
c.
Construction. The section headings, captions, or abbreviations are used for
convenience only and shall not be resorted to for interpretation of this Agreement.
Wherever the context so requires, the masculine shall refer to the feminine, the singular
shall refer to the plural, and vice versa.
d.
Fees. In the event that any Party is required to engage the services of legal
counsel to enforce its rights under this Agreement against any other Party, regardless of
whether such action results in litigation, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs from the other Party, which in the event of litigation
shall include fees and costs incurred at trial and on appeal.
e.
Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
among the Parties and supersedes any prior written or oral agreement between them
respecting the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no representations,
agreements, arrangements, or understandings, oral or written, between the Parties
hereto relating to the subject matter of this Agreement that are not fully expressed
herein.
f.
Amendments. Any amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing
signed by all Parties.
g.
Severability. In case any one or more provisions contained in this
Agreement shall, for any reason, be held invalid illegal or unenforceable in any respect,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof
and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provision had not been contained herein.
h.
Waiver. No consent or waiver, expressed or implied, by a Party of any
breach or default by any other Party in the performance by that other Party of its
obligations hereunder shall be deemed or construed to be a consent or waiver to any
other breach or default in the performance by such other Party of the same or any other
obligations of such other Party hereunder. Failure on the part of any Party to complain of
any act or failure to act of another Party or to declare that other Party in default,
irrespective of how long such failure continues, shall not constitute a waiver of such
Party of its rights hereunder.
i.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts
each of which shall be deemed an original for all purposes.
j.
Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and
warranties set forth in this Agreement shall be continuing and shall survive the Closing
Date.
k.

Acknowledgements. The Parties to this Agreement declare and represent

i.
ii.

They have read and understand this Agreement;
They have been given the opportunity to consult with an attorney if they so
desire;

that:
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iii.
iv.
v.

They intend to be legally bound by the promises set forth in this
Agreement and enter into it freely, without duress or coercion;
They have retained signed copies of this Agreement for their records; and
The rights, responsibilities and duties of the Parties hereto, and the
covenants and agreements contained herein, shall continue to bind the
Parties and shall continue in full force and effect until each and every
obligation of the Parties under this Agreement has been performed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on
the dates set forth below.

Date: February 24, 2015

/S/ Goran Antic
Goran Antic, Individually
Address: 7135 Collins Ave No. 1234
Miami Beach FL 33141

Date: February 24, 2015

ECI-LATAM, INC.:
By: /S/ Goran Antic
Goran Antic, Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 24, 2015
INC.:

NATURAL GAS FUELING AND CONVERSION,

By:/S/ I.Andrew Weeraratne
I.Andrew Weeraratne, Chief Executive Officer
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ECI-LATAM, INC.
MANAGEMENT AND BONUS AGREEMENT
THIS MANAGEMENT AND BONUS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and
between ECI-LATAM, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Employer” or the “Company”), with its
principal place of business located at 7135, Collins Ave. Suite 1234, Florida 33141and Goran
Antic (“Employee”), and is effective as of the last date of execution set forth below. Employer
and Employee may hereinafter be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.
Reference is made to that certain Share Exchange Agreement between Employer,
Employee and Natural Gas Fueling and Conversion, Inc. (“NGFC”) whereby NGFC acquired
shares of common stock of Employer in an amount that rendered Employer a corporate
subsidiary of NGFC. The Parties acknowledge that Employee is currently employed by the
Employer and they intend to continue such employment relationship and further intend to
establish a management agreement for the benefit of Employee for the period of time that NGFC
owns the majority number of shares of common stock of the Employer. Accordingly, the Parties
to this Agreement state and acknowledge as follows:
Section 1 - Recitals -The Employee is willing to continue to be employed by the
Employer, and the Employer is willing to continue the employment of the Employee, in
accordance with the terms, covenants, and conditions as set forth in this Agreement.
In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Employer and
Employee agree as follows:
Section 2 - Effective Date and Term - Employment shall continue pursuant to this
Agreement and shall only terminate upon mutual agreement of the Parties hereto.
Section 3 - Employment Title and Duties - The Employer shall employ the Employee
in the capacity of Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Employer. The Employee shall be subordinate to and report only to the Board of Directors of
ECIL. The duties associated with this employment include, but are not limited to, managing the
Company in the same manner that has generated financial success for ECIL historically; and
directing the implementation of financial controls and procedures including GAAP accounting
procedures to facilitate the preparation of consolidated financial statements with NGFC in
accordance with its periodic reporting requirements to the United States Securities and
Commission. Employee agrees to provide all necessary cooperation with NGFC in order to
facilitate compliance with state and federal securities laws and any other applicable regulatory
reporting requirements.
This Agreement establishes an executive management position for the Company on an
exclusive services basis whereby the Employee will exercise certain fiduciary responsibilities on
behalf of the Employer. The Employee accepts this employment, subject to the general
supervision of and pursuant to the orders and direction of the Employer. The Employee shall
perform such other duties as are customarily
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performed by one holding such position in other, same, or similar businesses or enterprises as
that engaged in by the Employer.
Section 4 - Compensation and Bonus for the Employee - The Employer shall
compensate Employee for Employee’s services rendered under this Agreement, as follows:
a.

Employee shall maintain the compensation base salary that was in effect upon
execution of this Agreement until further mutual agreement of the Parties; and

b.

If, at the end of the current fiscal year ending September 30, 2015, ECIL shall
have generated a minimum of one hundred thousand dollars (US$100,000) in
earnings after taxes, Employee shall be issued three hundred thousand (300,000)
shares of NGFC restricted common stock; and

c.

If, at the end of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, ECIL shall have
generated a minimum of one hundred twenty-five thousand dollars (US$125,000)
in earnings after taxes, Employee shall be issued two hundred thousand
(200,000) shares of NGFC restricted common stock; and

d.

If, at the end of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, ECIL shall have
generated a minimum of one hundred fifty thousand dollars (US$150,000) in
earnings after taxes, Employee shall be issued two hundred thousand (200,000)
shares of NGFC restricted common stock.

Section 5 – Exclusive Services of the Employee - Employee agrees to perform all of
the duties pursuant to the express and implicit terms of this Agreement to the reasonable
satisfaction of Employer. Employee further agrees to perform such duties faithfully and to the
best of his ability, talent, and experience, and spend full-time (at least forty (40) hours per week)
on Employer's business. This Agreement constitutes an exclusive services contract pursuant to
which Employee shall render all services conducted for the sole and exclusive benefit of
Employer. Employee shall be prohibited from providing services to and earning or accepting
compensation from any other person or entity engaged in any business that competes with
Employer.
Section 6 - Place of Employment - Employee shall render such duties at the principal
place of business of Employer and at such other places as Employer shall require or as the
interest, needs, business, or opportunity of Employer shall require.
Section 7 - Effect of Partial Invalidity - The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement
shall not affect the validity of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, the Parties agree that the remaining provisions shall remain in
full force and effect.
Section 8 - Entire Agreement - This Agreement reflects the complete agreement
between the Parties and shall supersede all other agreements, either oral or written, between
the Parties. The Parties stipulate that neither of them, nor any person acting on their behalf has
made any representations except as are specifically set forth in this Agreement and each of the
Parties acknowledges that they have not relied
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upon any representation of any third party in executing this Agreement, but rather have relied
exclusively on their own judgment in entering into this Agreement.
Section 9 - Assignment - Employer may not sell, assign or transfer its interest and
rights under this Agreement without the approval of Employee. All rights and entitlements arising
from this Agreement, shall inure to the benefit of any purchaser, assignor or transferee of this
Agreement and shall continue to be enforceable to the extent allowable under applicable law.
Neither this Agreement, nor the employment status conferred with its execution is assignable or
subject to transfer in any manner by Employee.
Section 10 - Notices - All notices, requests, demands, and other communications shall
be in writing and shall be given by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the principal
business address of the Employer and to the address of Employee as provided to Employer, or
to such subsequent addresses as the Parties shall so designate in writing.
Section 11 - Remedies - If any action at law, equity or in arbitration, including an action
for declaratory relief, is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Agreement,
Employer shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs from Employee.
Section 12 - Amendment/Waiver - No waiver, modification, amendment or change of
any term of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is memorialized in a writing signed by
both Parties. No waiver by Employer of any breach or threatened breach of this Agreement
shall be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.
Section 13 - Governing Law, Venue and Jurisdiction - This Agreement and all
transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in
accordance with the Laws of the State of Florida without regard to any conflicts of laws,
statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances. Employee consents to personal jurisdiction and
venue in the Circuit Court in and for Dade County, Florida regarding any action arising under the
terms of this Agreement and any and all other disputes between with Employer.
Section 14 - Arbitration- Any and all controversies and disputes between Employee
and Employer arising from or relating to this Agreement, or regarding any other matter
whatsoever including, but not limited to, statutory claims, common-law claims, tort claims and
choses in equity, shall be submitted to and decided by binding arbitration before the American
Arbitration Association, utilizing its Commercial Rules. Any arbitration action brought pursuant
to this section shall be heard in Dade County, Florida. The Circuit Court in and for Dade
County, Florida shall have concurrent jurisdiction with any arbitration panel for the purpose of
entering temporary and permanent injunctive relief.
Section 15 - Headings - The titles to the paragraphs of this Agreement are solely for the
convenience of the Parties and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.
Section 16 – Miscellaneous Terms – The Parties to this Agreement declare and
represent that:
a.
b.

They have read and understand this Agreement;
They have been given the opportunity to consult with an attorney if they so

desire;
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c.

They intend to be legally bound by the promises set forth in this Agreement and
enter into it freely, without duress or coercion;

d.

They have retained signed copies of this Agreement for their records; and

e.
The rights, responsibilities and duties of the Parties hereto, and the covenants and
agreements contained herein, shall continue to bind the Parties and shall continue in full
force and effect until each and every obligation of the Parties under this Agreement has
been performed.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the dates set
forth below.

Date: Feb 24, 2015

/S/ Goran Antic
Employee Signature
Goran Antic
Chief Executive Officer
ECI-LATAM, Inc.

Date: Feb 24, 2015
By: /S/ I. Andrew Weeraratne

I. Andrew Weeraratne,
Chief Financial Officer
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